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) MGNTGOMERY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PARK AND PLANNING
(=W
(W THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL
E) PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION
. _
8787 Georgia Avenue -

Z Silver Spring, Maryland 20910-3760 Date: J//,% / 79

MEMORANDUM

TO: Robert Hubbard, Director

. Department of Permitting Services

FROM: Gwen Wright, Coordinator @b_

Historic Preservation

SUBJECT: Historic Area Work Permit

The Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission has reviewed the attached
application for an Historic Area Work Permit. This application was:

— Approved __ Denied
g Approved with Conditions: Aﬁ%ﬂ/«auf 4 %Qree D~ few) Drtck- [C" """“]

(,./f/)‘ 7}‘4- [/m'nn—w:fj .
dJ

and HPC Staff will review and stamp the construction drawings prior to the applicant’s applying
for a building permit with DPS; and

THE BUILDING PERMIT FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL BE ISSUED CONDITIONAL UPON
ADHERENCE TO THE APPROVED HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT (HAWP).

Applicant: Hﬁé&‘dﬁ? Amﬁ; %M‘\C gﬁﬂréf
Address: £ flusger ik Deive Eoctile  UD . 20862

and subject to the general condition that, after issuance of the Montgomery County Department
of Permitting Services (DPS) permit, the applicant arrange for a field inspection by calling the
DPS Field Services Office at (301)217-6240 prior to commencement of work and not more than
two weeks following completion of work. -

C:\preserve\hawpdps. itr



STHRNTO ODEPARTTAEMT OF PERMITTING SERVICES

250 HUNGEPFORD DRIVE. 2nd FLOOR ROCKV! AD 26850
ne bl DPS - #8

301:217-6370
HISTCRIL® PRESERVATION COMMISSION
301/563-3400

APPLICATION FOR
HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT

U B .
Contact Person: ! [TNVN E?AKL‘(%
Daytime Phone No.. __ 20O( G 4 $ 6220

TaxAccountNo: (O] -0l ( - 04’ © \CI 4 3
Name of Property Owner: f\/lop'(‘ &LPT\I P\)F,L[( ;( ﬂoob$ Daytime Phone No.: ‘2)o| 27 7 '5 4‘6(4'

Address: E)(T) ‘HUN(JW 2R D DENg , EOCL\H\JL,C M — 20 9 .S‘C’
Street Number ) Staet 2Zip Code

C - r\-\ / A Phone No.:

Contractor Registration No.: N / /\

Agentfor Owner: \WIENCEE 42 MNIE> ApcHI TECTTS Daytime Phone No.: A T4 8 220

LOCATION OF BUILDING/PREMISE
“Hause Number: (- HENY CHASE. ELEM. SXHOE - Street: 40"')/ PC&L:M Afl\/ ST
Town/City: CHE\‘ \I C ‘H A9F~ Nearest Cross Street: H e FF;T DR—I V&~

Lot: - Block: = Subdivision: -
25¢ (A
Liber: 5 ¢ Folio: |93 Parcel:
Aqt‘L [ 2 O
PART sNE: TYPEOF PERMIT ACTION AND USE
TA. CHECK ALL APPLICABLE: CHECK ALL APPLICABLE:
Wconstuct (7 Extend (X Ater/Renovate OAC OSb () Room Addition [ Porch [J Deck (3 Shed
[J Move 3 Install l)‘Wreck/Raze [3 Solar [J Fireplace (3 Woodbuming Stove (3 Single Family
{] Revision Wepair {J Revocable [3 Fence/Wall {complete Section 4) [J Other:

1B. Construction cost estimate: § &7!7700, O(D

1C. I this is a revision of a previously approved active permit, see Permit #

PART TWO: COMPLETE FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION AND EXTEND/ADDITIONS
ZA. Type ol sewage disposal: 01 WSSC 0Z (7} Septic 03 (3 Other:
2B. Type of water supply: 0 WWSSC 02 [J Well 03 (3 Other:

PART THREE: COMPLETE ONLY FOR FENCE/RETAINING WALL

3A. Height feet inches

3B, Indicate whether the fence or retaining wall is to be constructed on one of the following locations:

[J Onparty line/property line [ Entirely on fand of owner [J On public right of way/easement

1 hereby certify that | have the authority to make the foregaing application, that the application is correct, and that the construction will comply with plans
approved by all agencies listed and | hereby acknowledge and accept this to be a condition for the issuance of this permit.

IM\)&,,.,- WrZ 2 -2-99

e of owner or authorized agent Date

Approved: >O /:)m Chairgfio , :

i Preservation Commission
. . 7 /
PP

Date: 21/2 f/’/¢7
Apglication/Permit No.: / () / )% U T 0 0 & Date Issued:
Edit 2/4/98 SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR INSTRUGTIONS

Date Filed:

35/91. 9494
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THE OWING ITEMS MUST BE COMPLETED THE
REQUIRE CUMENTS MUST ACCOMPANY THIS ICATION.

1. WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

a. Description of existing structure(s} and environmental setting, including their historical features and significance:

-+ Chevy Chase Efementary School is jocated on a 3.87 acre site in the town of Chevy Chase and is listed on the Montgomery County

Locational Atlas and Index of Historic Sites.

The original schoo! was opened in 1930 and over time has experienced seven (7) major facilities modifications. Two portions of the
resultant structure, commonly referred to as the East (1930) and West Wings (1936) are considered to be historically significant, and are
constructed with techniques and detailing of the period including:

¢ Elaborate limestone accent bands, quoins and ornaments

e  Abundant, large (4'-6"w by 8'-6"h) operable windows with true divided lights

¢ Field brick coursed as flemish bond, originally exposed and red in color (Over time, these walls have been weathercoated with a

smooth, beige-colored, cementitious surfacing, which has become integral with the brick face)
e Composite concrete floor slab and structural column elements

b. General description of project and its effect on the historic resource(;), the environmental setting, and, where applicable, the historic district:

Work to date has enjoyed tremendous involvement from a community design advisory committee, and members of the student faculty,
staff and parents, and has culminated in a proposed scope of work that will establish the following:

*  An exterior aesthetic that is both distinguished from and complimentary to the original building forms. and which will reestablish
an architectural identity that is compatible with the surrounding structures (building additions from 1958 on which are
uncomplementary to the original East and West Wings will be demolished)

® Reprogrammed building and site organization to achieve more functionally efficient relationships that will complement the
current and future instructional philosophies for elementary education in Montgomery County

2. SITEPLAN

Site and environmental setting, drawn to scale. You may use your plat. Your site plan must include; ;
a. thescale, north arrow, and date;
b. dimensions of all existing and proposed structures; and

¢ site features such as walkways, driveways, fences, ponds, streams, trash dumpsters, mechanical equipment, and landscaping.

3. PLANS AND ELEVATIONS

You must submit 2 copies of plans and elevations in a format no larger than 11" x 17", Plans on 8 1/2" x 11" paper are prelerred,

a. Schematic construction plans, with marked dimensions, indicating location, size and general type of walls, window and door openings, and other
fixed features of both the existing resource(s) and the proposed work.

b. Elevations (facades), with marked dimensions, clearly indicating proposed work in relation to existing construction and, when appropnate context.
4 el o

All materials and fixtures proposed for the exterior must be noted on the elevations drawings. An existing and a prop ing of each
facade affected by the proposed work is required.

4. MATERIALS SPECIFICATIONS

General description of materials and manufactured items proposed for incorporation in the work of the project. This information may be included on your
design drawings.

5. PHOTOGRAPHS

a. Clearly labeled photographic prints of each facade of existing resource, including details of the affected portions. All labels should be placed on the
front of phatographs.

b. Clearly fabel photographic prints of the resource as viewed from the public right-of-way and of the adjoining properties. All labels should be placed on
the front of photographs.

6. TREE SURVEY

If you are propesing censtruction adjacent to or within the dripline of any tree 6" or larger in diameter (at approximately 4 feet above the ground), you
must file an accurate tree survey identifying the size, location, and species of each tree of at least that dimension.

7. ADDRESSES OFI ADJACENT AND CONFRONTING PROPERTY OWNERS

For ALL projects, provide an accurate list of adjacent and confronting property owners (not tenants), including names, addresses, and zip codes. This list
should include the owners of all lots or parcels which adjoin the parcel in question, as well as the owner(s) of lot{s} or parcel(s) which lie directly across
the street/highway from the parcel in question. You can obtain thls mformatmn from the Department of Assessments and Taxation, 51 Monroe Street,
Rockville, (301/279-1355}.

PLEASE PRINT (IN BLUE DR BLACK INK} OR TYPE THIS INFORMATION ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE.
PLEASE STAY WITHIN THE GUIDES OF THE TEMPLATE, AS THIS WILL BE PHOTOCOPIED DIRECTLY ONTO MAILING LABELS. .



) MONTGOMERY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PARK AND PLANNING
(= _
= THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL
) PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION
2‘ 8787 Georgia Avenue
Silver Spring, Maryland 20910-3760  Date: Z/Z.S ‘ ﬁ 7
7~ T

MEMORANDUM

TO: Historic Area Work Permit Applicants

FROM: Gwen Wright, Coordinator ) =

Historic Preservation Section

SUBJECT: Historic Area Work Permit Application - Approval of Application/Release of
Other Required Permits

Enclosed is a copy of your Historic Area Work Permit application, approved by the Historic
Preservation Commission at its recent meeting, and a transmittal memorandum stating conditions
(if any) of approval.

You may now apply for a county building permit from the Department of Permitting Services
(DPS) at 250 Hungerford Drive, second floor, in Rockville. Please note that although your work

has been approved by the Historic Preservation Commission, it must also be approved by DPS
before work can begin. _

When vou file for your building permit at DPS, vou must take with you the enclosed forms, as
well as the Historic Area Work Permit that will be mailed to vou directly from DPS. These forms
are proof that the Historic Preservation Commission has reviewed your project. For further

information about filing procedures or materials for your county building permit review, please
call DPS at 301-217-6370. '

If your project changes in any way from the approved plans, either before you apply for your
building permit or even after the work has begun, please contact the Historic Preservation
Commission staff at 301-563-3400.

Please also note that you must arrange for a field inspection for conformance with your approved
HAWRP plans. Please inform DPS/Field Services at 301-217-6240 of your anticipated work
schedule.

Thank you very much for your patience and good luck with your project!

+ we T ) ea P G
S ypp shif e fo Sty permit Gt phros aypp
Cel 637 i 301 563 3400- ﬂw
Doser]

Lu,;u,j fe/.w:\' thP§~



- MONTGOMERY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PARK AND PLANNING
(=
p-d THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL
) PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION
z‘ 8787 Georgia Avenue
Silver Spring, Maryland 20910-3760
MEMORANDUM

DATE: 2]25]17

TO: Local Advisory Panel/Town Government. fowv o CHevT <H AsE
FROM: Historic Preservation Section, M-NCPPC

Robin D. Ziek, Historic Preservation Planner
Perry Kephart, Historic Preservation Planner

SUBJECT: Historic Area Work Permit Application - HPC Decision

The Historic Preservation Commission reviewed this project on 6{/&‘/ / 99
A copy of the HPC decision is enclosed for your information. P

Thank you for providing your comments to the HPC. Community involvement is a key

component of historic preservation in Montgomery County. If you have any questions, please do
not hesitate to call this office at (301) 563-3400.

G\wp\laphawp.Itr
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HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

Address: 4015 Rosemary Street Meeting Date: 2/24/99
Resource:  Chevy Chase Elementary School ~ Review: HAWP

The Town of Chevy Chase

(Locational Atlas Resource #35/13)
Case Number: 35/81-99A : Tax Credit: N/A
Public Notice: 2/10/99 Report Date: 2/17/99
Applicant: Montgomery County Public School Staff: Robin D. Ziek

(Mr. Tim Bakos, Agent)

PROPOSAL: Demolition and New Construction RECOMMENDATIONS: Approval M e
Dhe Connameiy_aygte Ple bicl Lol
' . veele
The applicant came before the HPC on 1/13/99 for a Preliminary Consultation under an (scgqc} -3
amendment to the Historic Preservation Ordinance (approved in 1998), which provides a
review procedure similar to HAWP process for property owners in Locational Atlas Historic (se e Cvcle
Districts. This new procedure is designed to provide a faster review period than would have (-9
been provided if the Locational Atlas Resource were evaluated first for designation on the )
Master Plan, and then follow with the review of the project proposal. This alternate review
process for Locational Atlas resources is at the discretion of the owner.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

RESOURCE: Chevy Chase Elementary School in Locational Atlas Historic District
of Chevy Chase - Town of Chevy Chase

STYLE: ArtDeco

DATE: 1930, 1936

The Chevy Chase Elementary School has been located on this circle since 1913, when
portable classrooms were placed on the south side of Rosemary near Meadow Lane. The first
permanent school building was built here in 1917. In 1930, the school was expanded with a
brick wing (the East Wing) to provide 12 additional classrooms. The old school building was
demolished in 1936 when the new (West Wing) brick building was added to the school. (See
chronology and MHT form, Circle 39 -43). The architect was Howard Cutler.

The two brick wings of the building were connected by an enclosed wooden hall and a
large courtyard was then created with the structures on three sides. (See description in
Offutt’s book, Circle 3;'34(. ).

Additions to the school ca. 1959 provided more room while encasing the two 1930s
school buildings in a modernist conglomeration. With all these additions, the two 1930s wings
were preserved, although the originally red brick was covered with a cement wash and then
painted a buff color. Removal of this cement surface would damage the brick, and is proposed
to remain.

PR T PROPOSAL

The school is out of date and in need of substantial improvement. The County is
prepared to remove all of the additions which postdate the 1936 construction. The new school

()



building will incorporate the two 1930s wings. The new proposal draws heavily on the 1930s
buildings, including decorative spandrels, a complementary window fenestration pattern, and
brick construction material. (See Circle |{=21).

STAFF DISCUSSION

Staff notes that the community has been an active partner in the development of this
project, to the point of fund-raising extensive amounts of money to augment the county budget
for the proposal. The proposal appears compatible in scale, massing and materials with the
surrounding community and with the two 1936 wings.

While the new design is clearly replicative of the 1930s buildings, there is sufficient
differentiation between the old and new segments through the use of a different surface; i.e.,
unpainted brick, and cement-parged and painted brick. The proposed use of spandrel panels is
appropriate in the new segments of the building, and will go a long way towards unifying the
different parts of the project.

There has been much discussion about the choice of buff or red brick for the new
portions of the project. Staff notes that the HPC does not have review/approval authority of
paint color, but does have authority to review materials. The discussion about the choice of
red or buff brick has focused on preservation-related issues such as scale and compatible
materials.

For review purposes, the existing building is presently entirely buff. The proposed use
of red brick for the new additions, while retaining the painted buff surface for the two 1930s
portions, would result in a two-tone building. At the Preliminary Consultation, the HPC
discussed the issue, but urged the applicant to present drawings to help in the evaluation of this
aspect of the proposal. To that end, the applicant has provided b/w drawings which show the
contrast of buff original wings and red brick new segments. Staff notes that this issue is still
under discussion in the community, and the HPC can anticipate some discussion of this at the
2/24/99 hearing. The applicant might further this discussion by bringing in some brick samples
(buff and red).

Staff notes that the use of two different colors in the same building currently appears
on new construction sponsored by the County (see John F. Kennedy High School on Randolph
Road). A variation of color and material has often been used in an attempt to reduce the scale
of a large building. Staff notes that this may be appropriate for Chevy Chase Elementary, as
the school ( a large element) is located on a very tight site in the middle of a residential area
(cocsisting of small elements). It is also important to note that red brick is a common building
material and color in the Town of Chevy Chase, and was the original building material for
Chevy Chase Elementary School. One wonders if a poor decision (parging the original surface
of the 1930s buildings with cement and buff paint) should be the basis for another decision
which may not be compatible with the community. Staff notes that the use of red brick would
probably have been assumed had the original buildings not been previously parged and painted.

The choice of red or buff brick would seem to be a scale issue to a large degree. Staff
notes that there will be more new building than old, and so the new material will be the most
visible. As the community has noted, the red brick is a common building material in the
community and the buff brick isn’t used anywhere. The use of the red brick for the new
building would also serve to highlight the original portions of the building very quickly, while
helping to reduce the scale of the proposed new building.

The applicant proposes to retain all of the original steel windows, repairing them in
place, and Staff applauds this decision. The new windows, on the other hand, will be



aluminum and utilize insulated glass. Staff notes that this is entirely appropriate in terms of the
specific resource and in terms of general preservation philosophy. The use of steel windows in
the 1930s was an important architectural feature of the day. The steel windows provided
sufficient strength of material to allow expansive window areas, such as is important in the
public schools, while also providing minimal muntin area. The result was a delicate window in
a large wall area, which contrasted with the solid masonry material.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Commission find this proposal consistent with the purposes
of Chapter 24A-8(b)2:

- The proposal is compatible in character and nature with the historical, archeological, architectural
or cultural features of the historic site, or the historic district in which an historic resource is
located and would not be detrimental thereto or to the achievement of the purposes of this
chapter;

and with Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation #2:

The historic character of a property shall be retained and preserved. The removal of historic
materials or alteration of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be avoided.

and subject to the general condition that the applicant arrange for a field inspection by calling the
Montgomery County Department of Environmental Protection (DEP), Field Services Office, five
days prior to commencement of work and within two weeks following completion of work.



PLICATION BOR
HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT

Contact Person: ——TI_M BA Ko
Daytime Phdne No. Do 74 8 L2286

Tax Account No.: 0‘7 Ol ( "04 o \9 4 3
Name of Property Qwner: NlQ&i:‘ éﬂ:# E\)g,qg —111' O é Daytime Phone No.: 2)0]_ 277 5 4’669

addess: RS0 HuNGERFDE D DEN’E lZoc/poibLF M 20850
Street Number ' Staet Zip Code

Contractorr: N/ A Phone No.:

Contractor Registratiqn No.: N / A

Agent for Owner: \LAENCEK + 2 ANIE> NZ( HiTECTS Daytime Phone No.: SC'\ 74 R RZO

LOCATION OF BUILDING/PREMISE
House Number: (ENN CHASE. ELEM. SG{CEA~  Street - 40]( %.EMA‘R\/ gﬂzE/FI‘
Towr/City: CHEV\{ C H%E Nearest Cross Street: Hl L’-C:F'Sr DR—I =

Lot: " Block: - Subdivision: =
Wl

Liber: Folio: Parcel: -
a

Z 370
PARTONE. “TVPE OF PERMIT Acnau AND USE

1A. CHECK ALL APPLICABLE: CHECK ALL APPLICABLE:

ﬂConstruct (0 Extend l%AIter/Renovate OAC (I sSiab (J Room Addition (3 Porch (J Deck [J Shed
(] Move (J Install ()(Wreck/ﬂaze (3 Solar (J Fireplace (J Woodburning Stove (J Single Family
{3 Revision g(‘ﬂepair 7 Revocable (J Fence/Wall {complete Section 4) (J Other:

1B. Construction cost estimate: § 67'1%80, &D

1C. If this is a revision of a previously approved active permit, see Permit #

PART T\WW0: COMPLETE FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION AND EXTEND/ADOITIONS
2A.  Type of sewage disposal: 01 WSSC 02 (J Septic 03 (J Other:

28. Type of water supply: 01 %WSSC 02 O well 03 (J Other:

PART THREE: COMPLETE ONLY FOR FENCE/RETAINING WALL
3A. Height feet inches

3B. Indicate whether the fence or retaining wall is to be constructed on one of the following lecations:

(J On party line/property fine (J Entirely on land of owner (J On public right of way/easement

1 hereby certify that ! have the authority to make the foregoing application, that the application is correct, and that the construction will comply with plans
approved by all agencies listed and | hereby acknowledge and accept this to be a condition for the issuance of this permit.

ToBd vz | z-2-99

Signature of owner or authorized agent

Approved: For Chairperson, Historic Preservation Commission @
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APPLICATION.

1. WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

a

Description of existing structure{s) and environmental setting, including their historical features and significance:

Chevy Chase Elementary School is located on a 3.87 acre site in the town of Chevy éhase, and is listed on the Montgomery County
‘Locational Atlas and Index of Historic Sites.

The original school was opened in 1930 and over time has experienced seven (7) major facilities modifications. Two ponions of the -
resultant structure, commonly referred to as the East (1930) and West Wings (1936), are considered to be historically significant, and are
constructed with techniques and detailing of the period including:

b.

Elaborate limestone accent bands, quoins and ornaments

Abundant, large (4'-6"w by 8'-6"h) operable windows with true divided lights

Field brick coursed as flemish bond, originally exposed and red in color (Over time, these walls have been weathercoated with a
smooth, beige-colored, cementitious surfacing, which has become integral with the brick face)

Composite concrete floor slab and structural column elements

General description of project and its effect on the historic resource(s), the environmental setting, and, where applicable, the historic district:

Work to date has enjoyed tremendous involvement from a community design advisory committee, and members of the student faculty,
staff and parents, and has culminated in a proposed scope of work that will establish the following:

An exterior aesthetic that is both distinguished from and complimentary to the original building forms, and whxch will reestablish
an architectural identity that is compatible with the surrounding structures (building additions from 1958 on which are
uncomplementary to the original East and West Wings will be demolished)

* Reprogrammed building and site organization to achieve more functionally efficient relationships that will complement the
current and future instructional philosophies for elementary education in Montgomery County
2. SITEPLAN

Site and environmental setting, drawn to scale. You may use your plat. Your site plan must include:

a. thescale, north arrow, and date; N

b. dimensions of all existing and proposed structures; and

c. site features such as walkways, driveways, fences, ponds, streams, trash dumpsters, mechanical equipment, and landscaping.

PLANS AND ELEVATIONS

You must submit 2 capies of pians and elevations in a format no larger than 11" x 17°. Plans on 8 1/2" x 11" paper are preferred.

a Schematlc construction plans, with marked dimensions, indicating location, size and general type of waIIs, window and door 2openings, and other
fixed features of both the existing resource(s) and the proposed work.

b. Elevations (facades), with marked dimensions, clearly indicating proposed work in relation to existing construction and, when appropriate, context.
All materials and fixtures proposed for the exterior must be noted on the elevations drawings. An existing and a propased elevation drawing of each
facade affected by the proposed work is required.

MATERIALS SPECIFICATIONS

General description of materials and manufactured items proposed for incorporation in the work of the project. This infarmation may be included on your

design drawings.

"PHOTOGRAPHS ’ ' ’ T _

a. Clearly labeled photographic prints of each facade of existing resource, including details of the affected portions. All labels shauld be placed an the
front of phatographs.

b. Clearly label photographic prints of the resource as viewed from the public right-of-way and of the adjoining properties. All labels should be placed on
the frant of photographs.

TREE SURVEY : ' @

[ SELITI AT GLR LIS IERLES « SN (R TEE SRBNEUUERERANES | SRR S Rt el i
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Ordinance No. 13-99

: Concerning: Historic  Preservation -
,—\ E @ = U \f/' = \—\ Application Process

Di‘ =7 i [ Iz \

Revised: Aug.4,1998 Draft No. 3

{ i ! Introduced. ___July 14, 1998 .
“TH AUG 27 1623 Public Hearing: August 4, 1998
hl Adopted: August 4, 1998

_ Effective: August 4. 1998

CoOuUNTY CouNCIL
FOR MONTGOMERY COUNTY, MARYLAND
SITTING AS THE DISTRICT COUNCIL FOR THAT PORTION
OF THE MARYLAND-WASHINGTON REGIONAL DISTRICT
WITHIN MONTGOMERY COUNTY, MARYLAND

By: Councilmember Krahnke

AN AMENDMENT to the Historic Resources Preservation Ordinance to:
(D revise the application and review process for alteration and demolition permits;
and
(2) permit owners of certain historic resources not under review for designation as a
historic site to use the application and review process for designated historic
resources.

By amending
Montgomery County Code
Chapter 24A, Historic Resources Preservation
Section 24A-10

Boldface Heading or defined term.
Underlining Added ro exisiing law by original bill.
[Single boldface brackets] : Deleted from existing law by original bill.
Double underlining Added by amendment.
[[Double boldface brackets]] Deleted from existing law or the bill by amendment.
e ' : Existing law unaffected by bill.
ORDINANCE

The Countv Council for Montgomery County, Maryland, sitting as the District Council
for that portion of the Marvland-Washington Regional District in Montgomery
County, Maryland, approves the following Ordinance:
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Sec. 1. Section 24A-10 is amended as follows:

ORDINA_NCE No. 13-99

24A-10. Moratorium on alteration or demolition.

(a)  Application for permits for historic resources on locational atlas. Any
applicant for a permit to demolish or substantially alter the exterior
features of any historic resource which is listed in the “Locational
Atlas and [ndex of Historic Sites in Montgomery County, Maryland™,
or the microfilmed addenda to [suchj that atlas, published by the
Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission, but which
is not designated as an historic site or historic district on the master
plan for historic preservation, [shall be required to] must disclose

[such] that fact on the application. If the historic resource is located in

an area under review for designation as an historic district and is not

under review for designation as an historic site, the application must

be reviewed under the procedure in Section 24A-7 if the applicant

seeks review under that Section.

(b)  Referral to the planning board. [Upon receipt of such application, the

director shall] If the applicant does not seek review under Section

24A-7, the Director must promptly forward the [same] permit
application to the Planning Board to make a finding, after a public |
hearing, as to the significance of the historic resource and to determine
whether [in its opinion], after {due consideration has been given to]
considering the recommendations of the Commission, [it] the property
will be designated as an historic site or an historic resource within an.
historic district, listed in the master plan for historic preservation. The

Planning Board's public hearing on an application to demolish or

- &)

(39



. _ ORDINANCE NO. 13-99
substantially alter any historic resource listed in the locational atlas
satisfies the requirements of Section 33A-6 [of the Code] for a public
hearing on a preliminary draft amendment to the historic preservation
master plan 1f all notice requirements of that Section are met.

* * *

Sec. 2. Effective date and applicability. This ordinance takes effect [[20

days after]} on the date of Council adoption and applies to any permit application

under Section 24A-10(a) of the Code that was not decided before the date this

ordinance takes effect.

This is a correct copy of Council action.

/ (Zogpest (7 5P
, Secretary of the Council /Date



Chevy Chase Elementary School Modernization

LIST OF ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS

CITY/STATE/ ZIP

OWNER

STREET ADDRESS

“O'Neill, Michael E & Mrs..
BIShOp, Caroline M,A, -

_Engler, Frank R
McKee, Michael J & C.W. |
Shahab Parvin
Alves, Doral.
Robbins, John B. & J. D
Stone, EstelleS.
Sherman, George F Jr &AW
Clark, John J.
Miller, William D & R.I.
Burton, Joel S 8AJ.
Lowe, Michael D. & Kroning, Melissa L.
_Finan, Helen M.
~ Bishop, Gregory F &J. V
_ Cefaratti, Robert.
] Stevens, Ronald W&S. J
“Shipley, David J & Wolf, Naoni R.
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Mehlert, Peter & AM.
~ Guhin, Michael A& G.B.
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28 Graeff, CarlaH. &S
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32 Lowenstein, Douglas & R.M.
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34 omn A Choo Chise

M- Tom -Hﬂtéjmﬂk-
Tov#n Homatg s

6808
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401S Rosemary Street :
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SGENERAL NOTES:

—-—
——
|, NEW CONSTRUCTION EXTERIOR WALLS CONSIST OF 4° FACE BRICK, AR SAP, 3° RIGID NSULATION § -
8" CMU BALKAP, TYP (12° CMJ 8 2-STORY SROUECTED MULTI-PURPOSE ROOM WALL ONLY). E———"‘"—

i

’
&
=]
Fast

2 EXISTING LIMESTONE ACCENTS AND SMOCTH-FACED CEMENTITIOUS COATED BRICK-PACED MALLS
TO BE REPOINTED AND/OR FPARSED MITW MATERIAL OF TYPE TO MATCH EXISTING, TYP.

3 ALL STEEL MINDOWS IN EXIST'NG STRUCTRE TO BE RESTORED IN PLALE. ALL MINDOPS IN \EN
BUILDING AREAS TO BE I' INSULATED 5t AZED SINGLE HUNS TYPE, TYP. MTH EXTERIOR MNTINS
APACED SIMILAR TO EXISTING MINDCW CONFIGURATIONS, TYP. SEE WINDOW TYPES ON SIEET A2,
CR DETAIL 8 (AT LEFT), =V

.« 381 ¢ 940 - 8220 -
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164 BETHESDA

Chevy Chase blamed Kensington, more
blamed Rockville. By then the Bethesda elec-
tion district was providing twenty-three per-
cent of the County tax money, but the only
"real” schools were in Glen Echo and
Bethesda.”®

Despite the disappointment, the young
school closed with a flourish:

The commencement exercises of the Chevy
Chase public school were held last Friday morning,
commencing at 9 o’clock, on the lawn before the
school building. Immediately following the exer-
cises was the eratorical contest for gold and silver
medals offered by Dr. Ryan Devereux, president of
the County school board and resident of Chevy
Chase, for which there were 17 entries. Medals
were won by Miss Helen Hodges and Miss Ruth
Pierce. The assembly was addressed by Dr. Dev-
ereux, also by Charles D. Frailey, Esq., president
of the Chevy Chase Home and School Association,
after which light refreshments were served. Ath-
letic sports by pupils closed the events of the day,
well attended by parents and friends and marking
the close of the second year of the new school estab-
lished in 1912.

The next year a $1,500, one-story annex
added three classrooms to the school. In June
the high school division reported three gradu-
ates: Helen Elizabeth Hodges, Charles
Shoemaker, and Thomas D. Servis.

In 1915 Congress changed the rules so that
those employed in the city could send their
children to D.C. schools free of charge. Some-
times evervone south of Melrose was allowed
to go to E. V. Brown, and at other times
Maryland students were excluded from that
school but allowed to attend other, less
crowded Washington public schools. In Febru-

Chevy Chase HS 1913 - (l-r) Fred Imirie, Helen Hodges,
Mark Shoemaker, Mr. Daly, two unnamed girls, Buddy
Dawson, Chick Shoemaker

@‘&z’qmnz_

ISm
W™ oFvurr ((1995)

R

ary 1917 the County school board awarded an
$18,204 contract to Roy W. Poole of Frederick
to build a school in Chevy Chase.

In the spring of 1917 work began on Valley —){fw

Place between Meadow Lane and ROSemary
Street for the first permanent school. The
dedication of the two-story, red brick building
took place in November 1917. The schoo],
which some called “Valley View,” operated
with a high school for a year and then became
a seven-grade elementary. The principal, Mrs,
Barksdale, established one precedent when
she hired the first known Montgomery County
Public School school secretary, Margaret
Owens, in March 1918.

The only thing Bobby Stevens recalled
about the new school was the big assembly
room on the top floor where they sometimes
went to sing. It was also the last place he saw
a pupil really whipped:

It was one of the Dellinger boys. Miss
Ankers took him to the back of the room, and she
had a belt, and she was giving it to him. She
really had that boy jumping.

Elsie Irvine came to work there as a third
grade teacher, and then she taught the 4th
grade until her son was born in 1939. Myrtle
Anderson was the principal when she started.
She recalled that her classes sometimes had
forty-five or more students, and that the old
building had a central hall with a piano where
the classes assembled for sing-a-longs. She re-
membered Helen Stephens as the first teacher
in a tuition kindergarten, which began in 1926,
and that the other members of the staff at that
time were Savilla Burns 1st grade, Margaret
(Peg) Hyson 2nd grade, Miss Perry 5th and
Marion Swartz 6th grade.

Among the best remembered activities
were the field trips classes took downtown on
the trolley cars to visit the Smithsonian and
other museums, and the field days in Rockville
to which parents transported children in their
cars for many years although sometimes they
walked over to Bethesda and took the trolley.

Ed Stock, who hiked from his home on
Bradley Boulevard from 1916 until 1920, re-
called:

We used to go up to Rockuville on the
streetcar. We used to chant “Ice cream, soda
water, ginger ale, pop! Chevy Chase, Chevy
Chase, always on top!” They had races and that
sort of thing. We had a good time.

Of course, the water tower was still there
in the circle, a constant dare to a lot of boys
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and several girls. Helen “Sister” Smith (B-CC
*35) gained long-term fame by hanging by her
knees from the top of the winding stairs at ev-
ery o portl.mity.79 '

Enrollment declined in the early 1920s, but
by 1926 the building boom was well under-
way, and the trustees met to discuss a bigger
school. Mrs. Irvine said she did not think Tom
Perrv or Horace Troth or the other—trustees
paidl much attention to what the teachers
wanted, but soon delay became impossible.
The overcrowded school turned awayv twenty-
five children in 1927, and the Chevy Chase
sixth graders moved over to the newly built
high school at 44th and Willow at mid-year.s

In 1930 the school board built a twelve-
classroom, brick building facing Rosemary
Street beginning at a cost of $94,000. It almost
ended Valley Place as a street and gave the
school a new, informal name-Rosemary
School. A lunch room serving soon operated
in the basement with the help of volunteers
supervised by Mrs. Irvine, the treasurer of the
PTA. When the Chevy Chase Bank closed in
the Depression, she recalled worrying about
how she was going to pay for the produce or
get the cafeteria manager her $20 a week.

In 1936 the BOE demolished the old Valley
Place school and built a $100,000, nine-room
addition connected to the back of the older
structure by a long, white, clapboard wooden
hall. "The Long Hall' had a row of windows
on each side, and no pretense of insulation or
heat. A ten-year-old, running hard, could
shake the whole structure. In the large square
enclosed by the school buildings on three sides
was space for the annual May Day dance and
for graduation ceremonies, weather

permitting.” The enlarged school had a health

Kindergarteners practicing for the big May Day celebration in 1939.82
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room and a music room, and well into the
1940s, a room used by a cooperative nursery
school.?!

Of the private schools, the Chevy Chase
College for Young Ladies, later Chevy Chase
Junior College, was, by far, the most enduring
and most successful. Miss Rose Mactier and
her sisters operated a short-lived school at her
family's large home on Connecticut just north
of Bradley. Her father was an inventor best
known for the Atlantic City rolling chair.
Edith Claude attended what she called the
“little French school” but said:

It was dubious as to how much French we
learned, but the cookie jar which Miss Mactier kept
filled on the sideboard remains in my memory
more significantly than the French I absorbed.

She recalled going there on the streetcar
with her Irish setter, and said there were
"probably no more than eight students.”

Another pupil of the Mactiers was Don
Caffery Glassie whose family built the third
house on Bradley Lane in 1910. He said there
were three kids in three rooms with three
teachers when he attended, but remembered
even better playing in the barn out back, which
was filled with Colonel Mactier's inventions.

Over the years the Village Hall was the site
of many dancing classes. Among the dancing
teachers were Prof. Zebele, Mrs. Murphy, Miss
or Mrs. Chase, Miss Minnie Hawke and Miss
Libby. Back on Brookeville Road, Dr. Frank
Hood Schultz purchased and remodeled the
No Gain farm. He sold roses and peonies to
D.C. florists and grew grapes and made his
own wine during Prohibition. In 1928 with the
local public school becoming crowded, he built
the Bradford Home School. Many children in
the Martin’s Additions area attended, and
some remembered playing in an
old streetcar in the school’'s
backyard. The Depression and
the opening of the new building at
Chevy Chase Elementary in 1932
put this school out of business,
and then Mrs. Schultz opened the
Brook Farm tea room, the first of
many restaurants in that struc-
ture.83

The Cobb School, sometimes
called the Chevy Chase Country
Day School, began in the Village
Hall, and when enrollment in-
creased, rooms were rented in
Miss Mackrill's home on W. Kirke.



INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

. LTS Sy 4

TINAME | —

HISTORIC Chevy Chase Elementary School

AND/OR COMMON

EJLOCATION
STREET & NUMBER 015 Rosemary Street
CiTY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Chevy Chase — VICINITY OF 8th
STATE COUNTY
Maryland Montgomery
EYCLASSIFICATION - | =
CATEGORY OWRERSHIP ‘k;;kfhs PRESENT USE
‘_z.?vmm Pusuc CCUPED —AGRICULTURE —MUSEUM
UILDING(S) —PRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED —COMMERCIAL _PARK
—STRUCTURE —B80TH —WORK IN PROGRESS kﬁONAL _.PRlVATE' RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION V}GC/ESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT  _RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT _—INPROCESS ES RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT —SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED —YES: UNRESTRICTED _INODUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
—NO —MIUTARY —OTHER:

Y OWNER OF PROPERTY 3

name Board of Education, Montgomery County Public Schools 279-3617
: Telephone #:

STREET & NUMBER

850 Hungerford Drive

CITY. TOWN Rockville  vomrvor MD 2085'0 STATE , zJ_p code
[ LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: 492 /502 /803
‘ COURTHOUSE. Folia #: /72 [ 143/ 390
REGISTRY OF DEEDS ETC. Department of Assessments ln‘d‘l'&'axation

STREET & NUMBER

51 Monroe Street, 3rd Floor

ciTY. TOWN Rockville, MD 208%¢ sTaTE

n REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS -
TITLE ot
DATE

—FEDERAL _STATE _CDUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY £OR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY, TOWN STATE




o ‘Imlaﬂtﬂxlrlhfu‘\dd'. - _ (
PERIQD " AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECKAND'JUSTIFY'BEEOW
—PRENISTORIC  _ARCHEOLUGY-PREMISTORIC  _COMMUNITY PLANNING  _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  _AELIGION
— 1400-1439 —ARCKEOLOGY-HISTORIC —_CONSERVATION —aw . _SCIENCE
—1500-1599 ?ocumme J_‘?onﬁmcs —LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
—1800-1898 RCHITECTURE OUCATION —_MILITARY C DT SOCALHUMANITARIAN
L —irsreeaar —ENGINEERING —Mmusic T ';;munn_‘ E,
! ?‘o-uss —COMMERCE _EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHMILOSOPHY | T TRANSPORTATION
o 1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —JINOUSTRY —POUTICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
PECIFI ATES
SPECIFIC D 1930 BUILDER/ARCHITECT poyard Wright Cutler
STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
ool i Lol T D2

{ Chevy Chase Elementary School (1930) 1is important
‘in the architectural history of Montgomery County Fublic

School s. It represeiuts wiw . twrning toward ) more
academic and classical image for schoal architecture during
the 1930s. The school’s earliest remains are significant

because they help tell the story of how architect, Howard
Wright Cutler, shaped and defined the architecture of
Montgomary County’s Fublic School System (from tha 19203 to
1940s) . In addition, this school was the home of the
first elementary school library in Montgomery County.

During the 1920s, the Chevy Chase School at Rosemary,
o on property once ocwned by the Chevy Chase Land Company,
s needed to be enlarged. Jhe buildings erected reveal a

: ' fusion of modern and traditional notions of architecture.
o As previously described, this school is a fairly straight-
forward structure with a modern appearance combined with

_ clasgsical entry portals. The .lack of ornamentation and
e Art Deco character of this building recall schools of the
f; 1920s {such as the Clara Rarton School, also by Cutler).
o The classical disposition and entry portals antxcxpate

the grand academic institutions of the 1930s (such as

Bethesda-Chevy Chase, also by Cutler).

In 1938, when Mrs. Dean Dinwoody hecame the president
of the PTA, she set as her first priority the establishment
of a library in the school. Fortunately, less than hal+f
of the rooms in the east building were in use so she found
plenty of space for a library. The childrens® mothers
waorked to organize the library; their fathers built book
shelves and magazine racks. Finally, the library
officially opened in the spring of 1939. This was a great
achievement for the decade aof the Great Depression.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET 1F NECESSARY
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CONnDiITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT ~DETERIORATED . ~UNALTERED o ORIGINAL SITE
-f“ —RUINS LTERED —MOVED  DATE
FAIR —UNEXPOSED
DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
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}éﬁ Today, only one wing of Chevy Chase Elementary Schocl
T (1930 reflects the building’s Orlglﬂal character.
Originally, the building’s architect, Howard Cutler,
envisioned a twoc-story, U-shaped design centered around a

court. His plan did not incorporate the existing early
20th century building. Cutler’s design called for two
-“5ggghly rectangular classroom wings, one of which includead
space for a kindergarden. The wings were ta flank a large
central building. Frobably due to financial limitations,
Cutler’s original plan was nct ccmpletely realized.

At the time, Chevy Chase Elementary School may
been one of the most beautiful schools of this period.
architect’s site design was symmetrically balanced by two
identical brick classroom buildings. In turn, each
building was ruled by external and internal symmeLiy.
Each floor consisted of a long hall flanked by three
classrooms on each side. This arrangement is still

expressed by external fenestration, especially by the three
main groupings of four windows an

have
The

each floor. These
.8~ /S lprge jareas  of windows, were regserved  for the sides
(facing the court and’ the street respectlvely) The

side elevations were without traditional elements and
ornamentation save for white huedccourses,;and some Art Deco

geometric relief work on panels between first and

second
story windows.

~

By comparison, the entries, located on the short sides

A i i ignified
facing the traffic circle, were grand with a digni
classical treatment in the Ionic QOrder. The lxghg—hue?
stone and more sculptured appearance of the Céaai;EiP
portals contrasted the flat, unartlculated re 3

walls of the front facadéliwhieh -had Mo windows.

-l-v. J - . DU
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PHYSICAL DESCRIFTION (CONT INUED)

Despite the classical entry portals, Chevy Chase
Elementary School was treated in a  straight-forward,
economy—-conscious manner. Its flat roof, flat walls,
planar window treatment, large areas of glass, lack of
decoration, and flat roofline with stepped center (which
was Art Deco in style) gave the school a modern, 20th
century quality characteristic of much 1920s architecture.

FPost-war agrowth, especially during the 19&60s,
resulted in the physical expansicn of the schoocl on its
north, east and south sides. Modern additions have
completely changed the character of Cutler’®s szhool.

Only the =ide, front and part of the rear elevation of the
two-story wesht classroom building running perpendicular to
Hillcrest Flace is still clearly visible and (more or less)

intact. One can get a glimpse of the top of the east
building (including some of 1ts original Art - Deco
geometric decoration) by locking above the skyline and
" behind one of the rear projections of the modern front
addition. The west building and the= visible remains of

the east building have been painted white, which, due to
historical asssciations, make the west buillding of the
school ==2em more conwventionally classical than 1t would
hav=a appeared in thes 1930s.

MAJOR REFOSITORIES

Archives, The American Institute of Architects;
Central Records, Montgomery County Public Schoolsg
Construction Division, Montgomery County Fublic Schools;

See kKarin M.E. Alexis"s manuscript on Fublic Schools in
Montgomery County, Maryland: 1900-4¢4 (1988)
(Montgomery County Historic FPreservation Commission

and Maryland Historic Trust).
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
Rosemary, Hillcrest Place, Meadow
(TST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
STATE COUNTY
STATE . COUNTY
[21FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE '
KARIN M.E. ALEXIS, PH.D., ART & ARCHITECTURAL HISTORY
ORGANIZATION DATE JUNR 1 988
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
2449 Villanova Drive 280-1107
o CITY OR TOWN STATE
B Vienna, Virginia 22180

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 Ka,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
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Chevy Chase Elementary School Modernization

~Q\ 1 | Entrance to Limestone Clad West Wing on South Side 2 | Limestone Window Details at West Wing, West Elevation




Chevy Chase Elementary School Modernization

geler
Ml v w b

3 | Panoramic View from Southeast Side of Chevy Chase Elementary School

4)

\ 4 | Panoramic View from East Side of Chevy Chase Elementary School

b



Chevy Chase Elementary School Modernization

6 | View of “Old” meets “New” from South Side Traffic Circle
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MR. JORDAN: You got it.

46

MR. SPURLOCK: Second the motion.

MR. KOUSOULAS: All those in favor of the motion
raise your right hand. All those opposed? The motion passes
6 to 0.

MS. KEPHART: Who seconded it? I didn’t see.
UNIDENTIFIED VOICEQ Steve.

MS. KEPHART: Steve.

MS. HARMAN: Thank you.

MR. KOUSOULAS: Okay. The next case is a

——

preliminary consultation for Chevy Chase Elementary.

- MS. ZEIK: The um, preliminary consultation for the
renovations to the Chevy Chase Elementary School is coming to
you in Locational Atlas Historic District under a new
agreement that has been um, devised with the County Council
in order to basiéally avoid delays for any applicants that
are in a Locational Atlas Historic District.

In this case the procedure is that if the applicant

agrees that this site be considered as a Master Plan, as

talready designated site, then the HPC will consider it uh,

and it won’t be subject to the delays that would normally
take place with decisions of substantial alterations at
Locational Atlas sites, which can take up to um, over six
months to uh conduct.

So with that said, the um, the applicant is the

&
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Montgomery County Board of Education. And they’re coming in

47

for demolition and new construction at 4015 Rosemary Street
which is in the Town of Chevy Chase. And this Locational
Atlas 35/13. The uh, Chevy Chase Elementary is a local
elementary school that has, is very much tied into the
history of the um, Chevy Chase land company. In fact the
school is located on land that was donated by the Chevy Chase
Land Company for this purpose. So, there has always been a
school here. And, um, the school has gone through various
permutations starting in 1913.

And the historic structures whiéh are currentiy at,
located on the site are two wings that are not adjacent to --
they are connected by, they’re not contiguous wings. They
were built in 1930 and in 1936. Um, they’re called the East
Wing and the West Wing. And the architect was Howard Cutler.
During this period in Montgomery County, Mr. Cutler was
responsible, was probably the lead architect for public
schools in Montgomery County and was responsible for the

construction of many of the, designing construction of many

:0of the public schools in Montgomery County. And he is an

important local architect.

Um, I’d like to show you the slides. The applicant
has a approximately 10 minute presentation using our computer
technology which is really great. Um, but I think that if I

show you some slides, it won’t be tentative and it will help

@
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to set the stage for their presentation. So let me show you

48

the slides.

Okay. Chevy Chase Elementary is on one of the, on
a small circle within the town. And here you can see how it,
it’s completely nestled right in the community. 1It’s such a
wonderful um, relationship between the residential homes and
this elementary school. Where we’re looking at one of the,
who lives here, and the second historic wing is here behind
this new addition.

The new additions were done in the ‘50’s, the
*70’s, just um, to fill in the space. There’s actually an
open courtyard behind here and that’s now being used, uh
filled in with the libréry. But um, here again you can see
how one of the original wings peeps out behind the new
construction. This is some of the new construction.

This is the West Wing. And it’s got, the doors are
limestohe surround. The doorway, the door itself has been
replaced but originally there were two separate leafs for

entry. And um, limestone surround, it was originally a red

fbrick building and at some point, the public school system

basically parched the whole surface of the cenexuos material
and that has been painted as well. So for whatever reason

now, what you’re looking at is a red brick building which is
now a bus building. And that is one of the issues that will

come forward in terms of a decision for the new construction,
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what is should be.

49

Just showing you there’s been a little bit of
damage to the limestone, but it’s really in remarkably good
shape. Um, one of the notable features, there’s the steel
windows and these decorative panels, um, which abandon,
across the facades of the, both of the old, uh, the both
wings, the 1930 wing and then ’36 both picked up on the same
motif. Uh, the white panels um, the architect explained to
me it was originally there used to be some air intake um,
grills there which had been abandoned.as they upgraded the
HVAC system. And it’s just been infilled.

Um, just to show you some of the conditions of the
steel windpws. Um, they certainly need repair. They are,
there are some evidence, there is evidence that there’s some
rust. But all in all they are in pretty good shape. And on
an overall basis they’re in probably very good shape.

Um, I wanted to show you, you know, the character
of the steel windows of course is that they um, the very thin
volume because of the strength of the steel and able to
support a large expansive glass or an open glass area with
the various inframing of the steel. Um, these windows are
comparable here with the hopper window and here. This panel
is off of the other --.

I just walked around the building just to give you

a sense of the limestone trim. This doorway also has been

©)

]
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replaced. This is one little patch on the side facing the

50

playground where you can the red brick. Obviously there must
have been some kind of a cover there when the building was
parched.

Some of the new construction. This is the media
center that peeps out of the light. The windows grab light
down into the media center which was built inside the
courtyard. And this is ﬁust a view back from the driveway,
uh gara -- I’m sorry, playground looking back to um this West
Wing.

And I’m walking around the building. This is just
some more detail as I’m walking around the building just to
show you how the details. This is actually in the East Wing.
The East Wing, a part of it only remains. When the gymnasium
was built, they removed probably two thirds of this part of |
the building. And so one third remains. These windows have
been blocked up there, part of a media room. Media is very
big as one of the disciplines here.

But again, Jjust to show you how both wings of the

soriginal structures use the same motifs, the same steel

windows, same materials um, in their construction. This is
the gymnasium. This section is proposed to remain. This
section is proposed to remain. And then these lower single-
story new additions are proposed to be removed and replaced

with the new project.

o,
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One of the interesting features of the proposal

51

that you’ll see is that this is an exterior wall that they’re
proposing to build, move the media center out of the
courtyard which they want to have, restore back: to an open
air space. Move the ﬁedia facility here, but there’ll be so
much glass that the idea is that you would be able to see
actually into this big room and see this wall, even though
it’s, it will be technicaiiy an interior wall. It will be
preserved and uh, exposed to full sight.

I just wanted to give you a.sense of the depth of
this -- material. You know you can see here that it really
has some depth. It’s been investigated to have it removed
and it doesn’t seem to be a good suégestion in terms of the,
when you consider the damage that that will do to the
original brick. So, the, my understanding is the school
system will just maintain the surface. It will involve a
painting cycle just to keep it painted. You know, jusf as
one of the obligations they’ll undertake, this is the

community -- I was standing here. That’s it. Those are my

islides.

I just wantéd to reiterate some of the issues were
the um, retention of the original steel windows. And as
staff I’'m recommending that the original steel windows be
repaired and maintained and that new thermally glazed windows

could be used in the new sections but that the original

L
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windows should be retained.

52

And um, some of the, if the Commission agrees with
that, there was some of the nuances on, in the section of the
building that have been in, where the original windows have
been removed on the faces of the building that face that,
what had been an open courtyard, but is now interior space,
the um, and the original windows being removed. You may want
to give some guidance about whether you would, what you Qould
want to see go back in the original window opening. Whether
it be a replicated new steel window or perhaps iﬁ that case,
it would be okay to have a, one of the new windows go back.
The fenestration pattern is proposed to be the same as the
existing original fenestration pattern.

Um, and that might be something that you want to
talk about. Also the color of the, I know there’s been some
discussion about whether the new building, where it’s clear
that the, that the o0ld historic sections will be retained and
painted and now they’re buffed, and it seems to be the

general feeling that they should be continued to be just

lpainted, but there has been some discussion about whether the

new construction should be done in a red brick. Which would
have been what of course the original building had been red
brick. And thereby contrast to the older sections, which is
a very interesting proposal, architecturally.

And if you agree with the retention of the sort of

(5




mMOONO L2 MZZO<»® OO0 O>O2ZMT 11/98D

omm HOM

cgg

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

the decorative panels around the entire structure, there

53

would be still this contrast in material. And um, the other
option which is being proposed is to use a buff brick.

Which, again will be differentiated from the existing storage
structure, certainly by virtue of the fact that it won’t be a
painted brick. So immediately even though, if it were a buff
color, so that the whole project had a, so that it would be
uniformity of color, then at least, it would certainly
differentiate the old and the new.

So, um, my sense of that differentiation is that
any way you go, that issue has been addressed. And I feel in
a very sensitive way in terms of having this project read as
a coherent structure through the use of decorative motif and
scale. But that there’s certainly enough items where there’s
differentiation.

I would like to point out the community is very
deeply involved in this. There is a community meeting
tonight and therefore the community is being represented by
uh, certainly fewer members. And we would certainly expect
to see at, eventually the historic work permit application
hearing. So, but there are, I know there are some citizens
here who will speak so that there’s some representation in
the general view. And there were some letters that were uh
supplied from uh, the community which I have copied and given

to0 the HPC.

(3
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MR. KOUSOULAS: Okay. Um, are you going to give

54

the first.

MR. BAKOS: Actually I’m Tim Bakos. I’m with
Wiencek & Zavos. Bruce Zavos is the principle in the firm.
He’s here to uh speak about the'project. I think uh, I’11
just turn it over to Bruce.

MR. ZAVOS: My namé is Bruce Zavos from Wiencek &
Zavos Architects. We’re the architectural firm that’s been
hired by the Board of Ed to provide the
architectural/engineering services for the modernization of
Chevy Chase. |

This is uh, presentation we did for the community,
for the PTA a while back. But what I’d like to start off by
saying is that what you see is a culmination of about 20
meetings that we’ve had with the design advisory committee
which is made up of citizens, PTA members, teachers and Board
of Ed members. Um, so again, this is a culmination of
enormous team effort. I’d like to say that in the end we
finally did reach consensus on what we were going to do. It
took a while, but we did reach consensus.

What’s the modernization? 1It’s the renovation of
the existing building. 1It’s a partial demolition and
replacement and it’s an expansion; Uh, whose involved?
Again State Board of Ed, County Council, Montgomery County

Board of Education, the advisory committee which I talked a'
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little about, Chevy Chase Elementary School staff, parents,

55

neighbors, division of construction and a design team. -Andv
who makes up the design team? You can Wiencek & Zavos, -- |
Associates, and --

| This is a process that we typically go through for
a Montgomery County Public School project. Feasibility was
done not by us, by another firm. Information gathering and
with the community and design advisory committee and the
various phases we go through. Here’s a current schedule as
proposed. At the time we were right in the midst of design
and development. Currently we are approximately 50 percent
through construction document regs. This job is anticipated
to go to bid in March; construction to begin in June and then
occupied uh, school will be 2000 September.

Just a little bit of the history about Robin was
talking about in graphic form. Again, this is I guess the
1913 part of the school which was originally built, I guess
on a site and brought to the site. That’s the East Wing that
she was talking about built in 1930. The West Wing, 1934.
11940 a link was built between the two. 1958 the
Administration and multi-purpose room_addition that you see
at the front of the school was built. You can see that
there’s existing courtyard. 1960 again some classrooms,
small additions ét the rear of the site. 1968 some addition

classrooms that were built at the room. 1974 you can see

(v
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where the East Wing was partially demolished for the

56

gymnasium and that the existing courtyard was infilled with
the media center which you saw pictures of before with the
clear story lighting. And currently that’s what we have
today; basically and infilled courtyard footprint 6f the
existing building.

This is various residential ﬁeighborhood around the
site. One thing I’4A like to say about the site is that 3.87
acres, I think it is the smallest elementary school site in
Montgomery County. Typically Montgomery County Public
Schools, elementary schools are approximately 8 to 10 acres.
So we really consider this not a suburban school, but an
urban school.

Here you can see the paved areas, the existing
trees around the site. Currently there’s one baseball field.
And then the historic components of the building. Again the
West Wing 1934 and the East Wing 1930. What we propose to
demolish and is all the additions except for the two historic

wings. And I come back with new additions in the red,

nrestore the courtyard.

And now we can run quickly through the plan.
Everybody saw this plan, existing conditions, it’s currently
at grade, first floor. I’11 show yoﬁ what’s being
demolished. And the West Wing is being retained. The new

addition at the lower level will be multi-purpose room,
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kitchen and science lab to the, right there in the corner.

57

These are circulation areas, hallways, our exits and ingress.
What we’re planning on doing along Hillcrest Place, because
currently that is below grade, we’re going to regrade up to
Hillcrest to expose the windows down to basically the lower
level grade. So you‘’ll have access to the outside from music
and art. Also, you’ll have more significantly more lights
down into those areas. This is just walking you through the
various rooms.

And the second floor existing is pretty much a --
horn if you’ve ever been out there. Show you what’s being
demolished. And then West Wing to the left, East Wing to the
right. Showing the gymnasium. New additions in red and then
the new restored courtyard. Vertical circulation again
throughout the school for -- circulation. Ingress, egress
points surround. Then you have the front of the building,
classrooms on the west and north. Along the east towards the
front will be the media center.

And when we were talking about the East Wing which

icurrently is partially exposed on the exterior will now be

brought in and the interior well as you can see, we have a
gracious corridor in front of it and we propose to sort of
skylight that area. And that will be a two-story open space
in front of the media center. We also are providing two

story separate portion of the media center which again we’ll

(9
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focus on that limestone entry.

58

Third floor plan, what we currently have existing.
And now you’re looking down at --. Generally coming back,
the third floor is essentially almost all classrooms. Again
vertiéal, horizontal circulation. The elevations, south
elevation, east elevation and the south elevation you can see
and the dark is the demolition area, we’re proposing to
remove. -- after the demolition. There we go. Again that
south elevation is what you will see. From the circle,
that’s the front of the building. The main entry is towards
the right. There’s stairs there and to, immediately to the
right of that is the window feature into the media center.
And all the way to the left is the existing west historical
south entry feature.

On the east, you can see into a maroon, there’s a
gymnasium and existing portion of the east wing. 1In front of
that to the left is the media center and then back to the
rear end is the additional classroom addition, at the lower

level is the multi-purpose room. Then towards the rear, dark

%is what’s going to be demolished. Maroon is what is to

remain. Same on the west. There we go. That -- is to be
demolished. And you can see on that west elevation, that
lower area is what we’re intending to expose and bring more
light into the first floor, art and music room.

Again to reiterate what Robin was talking about, I
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think what we intended to do is come back with uh,

59

sympathetic additions to the existing building. Again, we
went through many, many elevations and planned configuration
until the committee reached consensus on what they felt was
appropriate for the neighborhoocd. Then at the north, that’s
the multi-purpose room where the lower level which acts as a
two story space, you have classrooms above that. and on the
west side you can see on the right side is the admin and the
media center. Beyond on the left side is the additional
classroom, addition on the rear.

And then in summary, you can just see what we’ve
done. We’ve demolished about 28,000, about 33,000, added
about 37,000 square feet. Total a little less than 70,000.
Current budget stands at 6.3 million. And that'’s it.

A couple of things that we want to address. Um,
we’ve investigated the cement stucco finish that’s currently
on the building to see if it could be removed. The consensus
is it cannot be removed without damaging the face of the

brick. So the intent there is to leave it and then paint it.

AAnd it will be probably 3 to 5 year maintenance cycle.

Um, the addition we’re proposing again is
sympathetic buff color brick. We feel like there’s going to
be a clear differentiation what is existing, what is new. As
far as the windows, the original intent and what is typically

most modernizations is to change out all the windows and come
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back with much more thermally efficient windows. And in fact

60

in most cases we need to do that to meet the energy code
requirements. We’ve had further discussions with thelBoard
of Ed as far as the recommendation to maintain the existing
steel windows. I think we’re beginning that, that we will
endeavor to do that. We haven’t done really a very good
investigation of the condition of those windows, but we will
do that. And if what we can see initially now, I think
there’s a good possibility of retaining the existing steel
windows.

Um, we are still sort of up in the air about how
we’re going to maintain the energy efficiency. There has
been cases in the past where other projects to provide
interior storm windows. And that’s a little tricky here
because they want to be able to have operable windows. And
with the configuration of the existing windows, we’re not
sure how that’s going to be done, but we’re going to further
investigate that.. We’ve also had a window manufacturer come

out, a consultant and give us some ideas on how we can

. replicate existing windows if necessary in aluminum. And

actually we brought some drawings to show you if you look at
those.

Elsewhere throughout the building, both in existing
areas where we’re exposing new openings we would propose to

come back with aluminum windows again in all the new

®
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additions we would propose to come back with aluminum windows

61

sympathetic to the existing ones. Um, I think that’s about
all from our end.
MR. KOUSOULAS: Any gquestions of the speaker?
MR. JORDAN: Very nice presentation.
MR. KOUSOULAS: Yeah, you’ve spoiled us. The
pressure’s on Robin. Is there anyone else in the audience
that would like to speak on this case?
MS. POUNDS: 1I’1l1 just introduce myself. I’m Julie
Pounds and I --

MR. KOUSOULAS: Would you like to get on the mike.

MS. POUNDS: All right. Uh, I have a child that
just started at Chevy Chase Elementary this year and then I
have another one that will start in four years. So I’l1 be
there for a long time and uh have been on the committee
throughout. And I don’t know why these guys didn’t all run
away tonight after they had parents and staff to --. But
they’ve done a great job and we are really thrilled with what
we’ve come up with and would'like to see it go.

Now,'I’m going to say I'm not for the buff brick.
I would rather see the new addition done in red brick. And
the committee’s totally split on this. We got a -- on that
and we’d like to see some examples of both before we make
ithat decision. Uh, the other comment that I’d like to make

is that we really worked hard to get these panels put in that
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would match or be similar to the ones that we have. And the

62

reason most of the folks are not here tonight is cause
they’re raise, we’re trying to raise $270,000 to complete the
building as --. Montgomery County cannot build the building
you see in terms of the détail around the windows and the
panels and the things that we think.make the building work as
a whole. And we want to see a historic looking building. We
don’t want a modern building there.

The neighborhood is you know, very similar to that.
And we have a lot of people that I’‘m sure you’ll meet at some
point when they are not at a town meeting.

Thank you.

MR. ZAVOS: One of the --that will come up, we have
looked at a couple of ways of dealing with the existing --
panels. We have a situation where we need to draw a base
design which we’re looking at giving something with brick
accents which is more economical than coming back with a
precast or limestone panel. The alternate is to come back

with precast accents. They’re sympathetic to the existing

‘ones. And that’s what Julie was talking about, abcut the

community raising funds for the precast accents which is
something that they find highly desirable.

From the Board of Ed’s standpoint, it’s difficult
necessarily to justify that expense, um, so that’s what

they’re doing, currently trying to raise money for those.
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But, and we’ve got two alternates. One the base will be done

63

in a brick accent in a slightly contrastihg color to the
field brick and then the bid alternate would be to come back
with the precast, architectural precast -- panels sympathetic
to the existing.

MR. JORDAN: So when you come back for a HAWP you
would be asking for approval of either?

MR. ZAVOS: At this time, yeah. Either one, again
what would happen, the normal process would be when it goes
out for bid, those precast panels will be priced separately.
If the base bid comes in slightly under the 6.3 million,
there’s available funds for thqse precast panels that may be
a bid alternate that is taken by the Board of Ed. If it
comes in at 6.3 or above the likelihood of that being an
option could pretty much goes away.

MS. POUNDS: And I can assure you we’re going to
raise the money to make those precast panels. That pretty
much is going to be a given. So we wantiyou to look at those
as a do you like them, do you not look them, would you
approve them. Because I have a feeling there’s not a chance
in the world that the money will be here. I mean this is a
community that’s really driving towards this.

MS. ZEIK: Also just reminder, of course, is that
we’re not necessarily supposed to look at, and certainly the

preliminary I think that the advice you might want to give is
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not so cost directed as preservation directed.

64

MS. EIG: Well as a former parent of a Chevy Chase
Elementary student, I know that building very well and uh,
I’'m definitely, from my vantage point the use of the cast
stone panels is absolutely appropriate. And I think thé fact
that they’re demolishing evefything except for the original
1930 work, so there is a testimony to that. That original
design held its value so to speak. And the windows I can’t
stress strongly enough how the retention of the steel windows
is to everyone’s advantage because they have been there for a
very long time and they do need maintenance repair. But
anything that has been there for close to 60 years needs some
caretaking. And the aluminum window as close as it might be
isn’t a good substitute. It’s just not a good substitute.

And there are more and more companies everyday who
are beginning to build their expertise in repair of steel
windows as more of these buildings from the ’20’s, ’30’s,
40’s come on the market for restoration, renovation. So

there will be the craftsman as well as the uh, long-term

value there.

MR. SPURLOCK: I’m not going to belabor the effqrt.
I think'it’s a very nice proposal that you put forward. I do
feel very strongly also about the steel windows. I ﬁhink
that you should make every effort possible. They can really

look pretty bad and steel be very well restored.
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I don’t think, in terms of the brick color, I think

€5

a contrasting, a slightly contrasting color might be fine. A
brown or something. I think red would be to -~ at least from
my point of view, it’s just too much, too much of a contrast.
But something that’s not exactly the same color but something
complimentary but designates in a very subtle way the new
versus the old would be appropriate to that. Otherwise, I
mean I think you’re on the right track. Aand obviously you’ve
got a lot of community support. And I think that’s good.
And I think it’s commendable that you’ve worked with the
community. Obviously you have the community helping
subsidize the cost of this. And it’s probably pretty unique
in Montgomery County to have that occur. So, other than
that, I think uh, I think from my point of view it looks very
good. |

MR. JORDAN: 1I’‘d like to say that I‘’m very
satisfied with what’s being proposed. I wouldn’t say that I
wouldn’t agree with Steven Spurlock in that, I think that

the, and Emily Eig, in retention of the steel windows. Unm,

imy understanding is from these blueprints is that the new

windows would be the aluminum. Is that correct?

MR. ZAVOS: Right.

MR. JORDAN: I think that’s fine. And as well as
the subtle uh, delineation between the brick color I think is

probably preferable to the high contrast in the red.

@
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MS. ZEIK: Would the replacement windows, do you

66

have any sense about whether you would prefer the kind that
is just the simple double cclumn or the one with the single
hopper. 1Is that a choice?

MR. ZAVOS: Well, the only thing with the um, the
single hopper, it comes in to the problem because they put
their books, you have typically a book shelf around in here,
so to have them coming in doesn’t make sense. It would knock
the books off that would use them. The idea the other, I
think is an awning window would make sense. Unfortunately
those windows are so big that teachers can’t actually reach
them without getting on a chair or getting up on the
bookshelf. 8o, the idea the single hopper probably, just
practically makes the most sense. Because'you could 1lift
those and make them useful, make them operable windows.

MS. EIG: They don’t have the old poles we used to
have. You see that anymore. Because there’s something very,
it’s I think that the windows with the hopper or the awning

make a more interesting fenestration pattern and that’s

Qopposed to just a double hung one, so.
|

i
Il

MR. ZAVOS: Well, we probably could look at using
another awning type window. Typically you don’t like to use
those in a typical elementary school because the kids can run
into them on the exterior.

MS. EIG: But everyone’s so perfect at Chevy Chase
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Elementary.
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MR. ZAVOS: That’s what I’m told. We could look
and see if that --

MS. EIG: I think that you know what I would like,
obviously you have to look at the usefulness, but how it’s
going to appear next to the older windows.

MR. 2Z2AVOS: Right.

MS. EIG: 1In faét, I’m sort of interrupting here.
But, I mean obviously the building is just as you described
it a -- one. But one of the problems is that there’s no
sense, you don’t really know where you’re suppose to go in.
That the section that’s in front is just sort of, like this
box in front of the building. And the more the unity and
presencé that that building could have, I think the more
pride the kids would have at going to school there. And it’s
uh, it is, it’s a beautiful sight and something that uh, it’s
definitely a school that has a constituency that appreciates
the aesthetic, you know, the appearance of it.

MS. LANIGAN: I think it’s a wonderful design and I

think it’s really commendable that the community is so

involved in the whole process and willing to spend the extra
money to have a really excellent looking school.

My main concern as has been stated earlier is
retention of the original windows. I think that’s really

important. And I would agree with the earlier comments that

®
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I think less contrast between the two brick colors is

68

preferable.
MS. SODERBERG: I totally agree with the former
commissioner. I would like to say uh, about the color of the
brick for the addition. As long as the um, separation is
subtle between the new and the old construction, I would
rather leave it up to the committee to decide on that
particular issue. 1It’s, I mean they spent all this money, I
want to raise this money and I think they should have some
say in this. 1It’s too terribly important as far as the
history is concerned as long as I said it’s subtle
distinctness between the two.
- MR. KOUSOULAS: Uh, yeah --

MS. SODERBERG: But also that I just want to
reiterate that I am in favor of retaining the old windows.

MR. KOUSOULAS: I would agree about the brick
color, about something close uh I_think certainly as dark as
the red got over the years, it would be just very jarring.
Um, and pink brick, just halfway between to wouldn’t do much
of anything.

Um, the windows to the extent that you can look
into returning the steel windows and that’s uh, I would
recommend that you make a good effort, serious effort to look
into that. I think the aluminum ones we’re looking at here

are not in terms of the widths that are shown, they’re

|
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relatively comparable. Certainly in the thinnest members

69

which is where you really see steel windows getting thin,
they’re really good. Um, everything about the design, I
really wouldn’t change a thing.

Um, the only thing I find very unfortunate is that
the County, the Board of Ed won’t pay for the panels. I mean
one of the most important things we do is build schools. And
we should take pride in those schools. They’re the most
important building we put in our neighborhoods and why the
hell the Board of Education is going to, you know, get skimpy
on some limestone panels is beside me. There’s a high school
in LA somewhere, you see it on every sitcom, the Brady Bunch
or something. It’s amazing pile of orange brick and
limestone trim and it’s just a wonderful school. You cannot
use it in every movie and sitcom that comes out. I mean
there’s something about our schools that’s important. And
having those panels I think would add to every ki&’s
education as they come through the door. 1It’s not a trivial
piece of fluff.

But I‘m glad the community is picking up the ball
where the County is dropping it.

' MR. SHPUR: Hi. I’m Mike Shpur. I’m with
Montgomery County Public Schools. I just want to say that uh
we’re in the middle of budget process and every year‘the

Board of Ed makes the request of, for so many funds to

D)
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accomplish what we need to accomplish. And every year the

70

County Council cuts that amount and tells us to ﬁake do with
less. And we’re trying to build 12 schools this year on a
certain amount of money and trying to make it go as far as it
can.

MR. KOUSOULAS: I know and I live here and I tell
the County Council to make do with less and all that and it
keeps on coming around. I just wish that as a community in
general we could value even things even like this.

MR. SHPUR: Well we’'re not opposed to the .nice
panels either. 1I’d also like to say that in the Town of
Chevy Chase, PTA stands for Parents, Teachers and Architects.
Cause almost every person on the committee is an architect
that lives in the town. So they had quite a spirited design
process. But it did turn out very well.

MS. EIG: You should definitely commend your
architect for being still alive. I mean after that.

MS. POUNDS: And actually very nice. I don’t know
what they were saying when they left.

MS. ZEIK: Um, I just wanted to add are there any
issues as the architects, as the community as the school
board, are there any issues that you’re still grappling with
that the Commission hasn’t addressed that you can think of?

MR. ZAVOS: The one thing that we talked a little

about, Robin, when we were walking through with you was the

@)
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use of the courtyard. That was one thing. We showed sort of

71

a schematic layout of fhat courtyard and I don’t know how
much interest you have and what'’s actually going to take
place in there. I assume one thing it’s somewhat fluid right.
now between the community and us. Nothing’s really been
defined about what’s going to happen in that courtyard.
Other than that, um, all the major decisions pretty much have
been made.
Jim brings up a point. Those front entry doors
that you saw, the double doors leading out from the historic
wing, because of egress requirements, we’re going to need to
make that a single door rather than a double door and provide
side lines on each side. Uﬁ -

MR. BAKOS: The two existing wings are smaller than
-- the door allows us and will need to be, so we really need
to widen that door. Aand that’s why Qe have so many exits to
the building at points because we need to satisfy the code,
the exit egress code.

MR. JORDAN: 1Is there ever a situation where they
allow exceptions?

MR. ZAVOS: Not with my safety.

MR. KOUSOULAS: Yeah. Not in an elementary school.

MR. JORDAN: Well there is, the kids are small.

MR. SHPUR: We want the teacheré and parent to get

out also.
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MR. KOUSOULAS: Anything else you’d like to add?
think you have pretty clear consensus and direction from
here.

MR. ZAVOS: Absolutely.

MS. ZEIK: So then this will come back to the
Commission pfobably the first meeting in February as a
Historic Area Work Permit application. Okay. Thank you.
MR. ZAVOS: Thank you.

MR. KOUSOULAS: Thanks. This next item on the
agenda is Commission items?

| MS. WRIGHT: I think they’re the minutes.

MR. KOUSOULAS: Oh the minutes. The approval of
the minute. The minutes are approved. Commission items?
Staff items?

MS. WRIGHT: I thihk we covered most of those in
the uh work session. Again, if any of you could volunteer
for the restoration expo, please give us a call and let us
know and we will be getting in touch with you about some of
the other meetings and dates that we mentioned were coming up
later this month and early in February. I don’t think there
are any other -- items.

MR. SPURLOCK: I just had one. 1I recall being the
remaining junior member on the Commission now that David’s
gone, how nice it was to have a uh like a potluck supper.

That Martha proposed it when I came on and I certainly think

13
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Thursday, January 28, 1999, 1:15 P.M.
8787 Georgia Avenue, Silver Spring, MD 20910-3760
301-495-4600, www.mncppc.org

The following time schedule is an estimate subject to change without notice, depending on the circumstances
affecting each item. On individual agenda items, public testimony is accepted unless otherwise noted and italics
indicate staff’s recommendation for Board action. For information about meetings in progress, call 301-495-
1333. For other information, call 301-495-4600 or the TTY (teletypewriter used by people with hearing or
speech impairments) at 301-495-1331. The Planning Board encourages the participation of individuals with

disabilities in all its programs and services. Meeting agendas and other planning and parks information are
available on the Internet - www.mncppc.org

1:15 p.m. Roll Call

Approval of Minutes

Commissioners' Reports

Recognition to Mike Zajic and David Vismara for the Garden of Lights Show at
Brookside Gardens

Directors' Reports

Reconsideration Requests

1:40 p.m. 1. Airy Hill Local Park (Adjacent to Paint Branch High School)

(@) Authorization to acquire 2.04 acres, more or less, unimproved, from the Estate of
James A. Timmis, Brigham Enterprises, Inc. and Cicely G. Tucker - Approval.

(b) Authorization to acquire 2.17135 acres, more or less, improved from David H. and
Francis H. Eisenberg and David and Janet Cox - Approval.

(© Authorization to acquire 5.232 acres, more or less, improved from Cicely G.
Tucker - Approval.

(d Authorization to acquire 1.179 acres, more or less, unimproved, from the Estate of
James A. Timmis - Approval.

(e) Authorization to acquire 1.189 acres, more or less, improved, from Frank E. and
Marion E. Moody - Approval.

® Authorization to acquire 1.012 acres, more or less, unimproved, from the Estate of
James A. Timmis and Brigham Enterprises, Inc. - Approval.

2. Mandatory Referral No. 98206-MCPS-1 - Chevy Chase Elementary School,
Montgomery County Public Schools, Applicant, R-60 Zone, located at 4015 Rosemary
Street (Bethesda-Chevy Chase Master Plan) - Approval with conditions.



Montgomery County Planning Board Agenda, 1/28/99 Page 2

3.

*4,

*5.

*6.

*7.

10.

Mandatory Referral No. 98308-MCPS-1 - Mill Creek Towne Elementary School
modernization/addition, Montgomery County Public Schools, applicant, R-200 Zone,
located at 17700 Park Mill Road (Gaithersburg Vicinity Master Plan), Gaithersburg -
Approval with conditions.

Preliminary Plan Review No. 1-99034 - Alvermar Woods, Lots 16 & 17, Block B,
RE-2 Zone, 2 lots requested, 4.17 acres, southwest quadrant, River Road (MD190) and
Riverwood Drive, Potomac - Approval with conditions.

Preliminary Plan Review No. 1-98025 - McDonald’s, 5214 River Road, C-4 Zone, 1 lot
requested, 1.09 acres, south side of River Road (MD190) approximately 1,000 feet west
of Little Falls Parkway, Bethesda-Chevy Chase - Approval with conditions.
Preliminary Plan Review No. 1-98086 - Solomon Simpson Property, RDT Zone,
13 lots requested, 327.7 acres, west side of Beallsville Road (MD109), approximately
2,000 feet south of Darnestown Road (MD28), Rural (Poolesville vicinity) - Approval
with conditions. (Deferred from MCPB meeting of 9/24/98)

Preliminary Plan Review No. 1-90017 - Pleasants Property (Request for an
extension of the validity period); R-200/TDR Zone; 902 lots previously approved; 242.2
acres; north and south sides of Darnestown-Germantown Road (MD118), approximately
1,000 feet southwest of Clopper Road (MD117), Germantown West - Grant extension,
subject to conditions. (Continued from MCPB meeting of 1/21/99)

Record Plats

Mandatory Referral No. 98405-NCPC 1 - U.S.P.S. Bolger Center Phase III
improvements, RE-2 Zone, 10100 Democracy Boulevard, Potomac Subregion -
Approval with conditions.

Amendment to the Master Plan for Historic Preservation (Public Hearing Draft),
Chevy Chase area individual sites, Worksession (Evaluation of potential historic sites) -
Recommend designation.

*Maryland law and the Planning Board’s Rules of Procedure regarding ex parte extra record (outside the record) communications
require all discussion, review and consideration of this matter take place only during the Board’s public hearing. Telephone calls and
meetings with Board members in advance of the hearmg are not permitted. Written communications will be directed to appropriate
staff members for response.

Notices and Reminders

Jan. 25- 8:30am, 1999 MC Affordable Housing Conference, Jewish Community Center of Greater

Washington, Montrose Road at East Jefferson Street, Rockville,

25- 7:00 p.m., CALEA Public Hearing on Montgomery Park Police Accreditation, MRO

Auditorium

26- 1:30 pm, Montgomery County Council Public Hearing on Zoning Text Amendment 98026,

Drug Store in C-3 Zone, Council Hearing Room, Rockville, MD

CONTINUED ON PAGE 3
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MEMORANDUM

DATE
TO:
VIA:
FROM:

" REVIEW TYPE:

PROJECT NAME:

APPLICANT:

CASE NUMBER:
REVIEW BASIS:

ZONE:
LOCATION:
MASTER PLAN:

8787 Georgia Avenue ® Silver Spring, Maryland 20810-3760

MCPB
Item #2
1/28/99

January 22, 1999
Montgomery County Planning Board

John Carter;’Acting Chief, Community-Based Planning Division, J£X¢

Carolyn Revelle Hufbauer, Bethesda-Chevy Chase/
North Bethesda Team (301-495-4604) C&H

Mandatory Referral
Chevy Chase Elementary School Modernization
Montgomery County Board of Education

98206-MCPS-1
Article 28, Chapter 7-112 of the Regional Dlstrlct Act

R-60
4015 Rosemary Street, Chevy Chase
Bethesda-Chevy Chase

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL with the following conditions:

1. Submit the project to the Hustonc Preservatlon Commission for review of an hnstonc
area work permit.

2 Submit a copy of the final sediment and erosion control plan, including all tree
protection measures, for M-NCPPC review prior to release of the sediment and
erosion control permit. :

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

Montgomery County Public Schools (MCPS) proposes a modernization of Chevy Chase
Elementary School. The original school openedin 1930 and has experienced seven major
modifications since that date. As a resuit of the multiple additions, the building has seven
distinct interior floor levels and numerous other functional deficiencies.



In addition to addressing the long-term educational needs of the school, the modernization
will 1) reduce the number of floor levels to three; 2) reestablish an architectural identity
that is compatible with surrounding structures; and 3) reprogram site amenities to achieve
more functionally efficient relationships.

Student capacities of Chevy Chase Elementary School before and after the modernization
are 440 and 478 respectively, with a core capacity for 640 students. As a member of the
Bethesda-Chevy Chase High School cluster, this school provides elementary instruction
to students in grades 3 through 6. its paired school, Rosemary Hills Elementary School,
provides instruction for local students in kindergarten through second grade. Unique
instructional programs at Chevy Chase Elementary include “Magnet’ classes in computer
technology, mathematics, and science, as well as classes for gifted and talented students.
Upon completion of this modernization project, Chevy Chase Elementary will have
approximately 69,872 square feet. The historic west wing will be maintained and
refurbished. The historic east wing facades will be uncovered by demolition of the 1958
multi-purpose room and refurbished, and the original central courtyard will be reclaimed.
The media center will be relocated to the east wing, near the main entry. The muiti-
purpose room will be rebuilt on the back of the building. The administration suite will be
relocated to the front of the school to allow visual control of the main entrance and bus
drop-off.

The building and site will be modernized to comply with MCPS educational specifications,
applicable codes, and Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) requirements. The school’'s
existing gymnasium, built in 1974, will be retained and renovated to conform with current
elementary gymnasium functional and aesthetic standards. Afuture six-classroom addition
has been master planned as part of the modernization design.

Site Description

Chevy Chase Elementary School is located on a 3.87-acre site in the Town of Chevy
Chase, just north of Bradley Lane, on Rosemary Street. The site is a small irregularly
shaped comer lot bounded by a traffic circle and a street to the south, streets to the west
and north, and houses to the east. All surrounding properties are single-family houses.

The sloping site drops 15 feet across the areas of major site work. The existing paved play
area is multi-level and will be regraded to be level with the first floor.

The site area is only a third of that typically required for an elementary school and all areas
of the site are included in the project. Proposed construction will occupy a footprint similar
to the existing building. City streets will continue to be used for bus and parent drop-off.

The site currently provides 33 parking spaces in a lot fronting on Rosemary Street. The
plan will continue to provide 33 spaces at that location, plus three additional spaces at the
northeast corner of the building. The gated paved play area to the north will serve as
overflow parking for after-hours events.

Page 2



ANALYSIS
Master Plan

The school is in the Bethesda-Chevy Chase Master Plan area. The Master Plan includes
the following guidance:

When new uses are programmed for school sites, compatibility with the
neighborhood must be maintained. The degree to which a new use is incorporated
into the existing community fabric is crucial. The mandatory referral process should
be used to ensure that proposals for school modernization, additions, and reuse are
compatible with the surrounding area. Issues to address include:

1. traffic and parking controls .
2. sensitive siting of modular classrooms, additions, or new buildings, and

3. landscaping and parking lot screening. (Page 146.)

This project successfully addresses compatibility with the neighborhood. Traffic patterns
will remain largely unchanged but to enhance traffic flow and safety, the plan creates a
new pull-off area on Hillcrest Drive for parent drop-off.

The demolition of incompatible 1950's, 1960's and 1970's additions and their replacement
on the same footprint by new structures that are more compatible with the character of the
surrounding neighborhood conforms with the above objective of the Master Plan.

The existing parking lot on Rosemary Street is lower than the street, allowing residents on
the south side of the street to look over it to the renovated school facade. Extensive
screening would not be desirable. Additional street trees will be provided along the north
side of Rosemary Street, next to the parking lot.

The design of the buildings responds to the historic character. Additional elements that can
make the building even more sympathetic to the historic flavor are part of a community
fund-raising effort. (See Historic Preservation and Community Concerns).

The Master Plan also recommends that:

Public schools, libraries, community centers, and other public facilities should serve
as ‘community magnets” to help restore a sense of community where
neighborhoods feel the need...Where there is space available on the site for
expansion, community-enhancing functions should be planned. (Page 149).

The school is already a focal point for the community, but the proposed modernization will
allow it to be used more effectively. The addition on the north side of a service drive and
the proposed use of the paved play area for after-hours parking will enhance the use of
the muitipurpose room (entered from this paved area) for community events.
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Development Standards in the R-60 Zone

The proposed modernization conforms to the development standards of the R-60 Zone.

Historic Preservation

Chevy Chase Elementary School is on the County Locational Atlas as part of the proposed
Town of Chevy Chase Historic District. The school has been located on the Rosemary
Street circle since 1913, first with portable classrooms and then a permanent building in
1917. In 1930, the school was expanded with a brick East Wing. The old school building
was demolished in 1936 when a new, brick West Wing was added. The two brick wings
were connected by an enclosed wooden hall and alarge courtyard was created, with the
structures on three sides. -~ —— —

Additions to the school in 1959, 1968, and 1974 provided more room while encasing the
two 1930's school buildings in a modern complex of little architectural interest.

Representatives of the School Board appeared before the Historic Preservation
Commission for a preliminary review on January 13, 1999. The HPC Staff Report notes
that the MCPS modernization proposal “takes its design clues from the 1930's buildings,
including decorative spandrels, a window fenestration pattern which matches the original
windows, and brick construction materials.”

The HPC found the overall program a commendable one. The Commission urged the
School Board, in attempting to integrate the new sections with the old, to address the
educational goal of providing students not just improved space but a building with
architectural character that can instill aesthetic appreciation and pride in their cultural
heritage. Specifically, the HPC supports retention of the original windows in the historic
buildings, and inclusion in the new portions of the decorative spandrel panels that echo
the old and will architecturally unify the new and old wings. The HPC urged the School
Board to increase the budget rather than rely on the community to raise funds for the
inclusion of these elements.

Under a recent revision to Chapter 24A of the County Code, MCPS will apply for a historic
area work permit and agree to be bound by the review as if the school were already part
of a designated Historic District. This review has been tentatively scheduled for February
24,

Community Concerns

There has been extensive community involvement by both PTA members and neighbors
in the development off the design for this modernization project. Concerns about the
impact of construction traffic will be addressed by requiring the contractor to vary the
routes used to the site. Site lighting will be designed to shield adjacent residences from
intrusive glare while maintaining a safe and secure site.
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Friends of the school have launched a campaign to raise supplemental construction funds
to augment the base construction bid (see attached letter from PTA Vice President). The
desired features include an exterior stair to connect the all-purpose room with the
courtyard; an exterior canopy across the entrance to the all-purpose room to facilitate all-
weather community use; the window spandrel panels that increase compatibility with the
old wing and the neighborhood.

Transportation

Local Area Transportation Review

If this proposal were a subdivision application, it would have been required to prepare a
traffic study to satisfy the requirements of Local Area Transportation Review (LATR). This
- is because the fotal trips generated from the school would be more than 50 during the
morning peak hour.

Mandatory referrals are not required to satisfy LATR, though staff requests such an
analysis when appropriate. Evaluation of the traffic impact of this application is based on
the difference between the existing trips and the future trips resulting from increased
enroliment. '

There are 440 students currently enrolled in the school, generating 128 trips in the
morning peak hour. The afternoon peak-hour trips generated from the site will occur
between 2:00 and 4:00 p.m. This is outside the evening peak period (4:00 p.m. to 6:00
p.m.) specified in the LATR guidelines to evaluate the traffic impact of an application.

The future student enrollment is expected to increase by 38 students to 478. This number
will generate 139 trips. The difference between existing and future enrollments will result
in 11 additional trips in the morning peak hour. These additional trips are unlikely to affect
the level of service at the nearby intersections.

The nearest intersection of Bradley Lane and Connecticut Avenue was evaluated and,
according to the 1998 traffic counts, it operates at Critical Lane Volumes of 1,394 in the
morning and 1485 in the evening peak hour. This is well within the CLV standard for the
Bethesda-Chevy Chase Policy Area (1650 CLV).

Staff concludes that the modifications to Chevy Chase Elementary will not result in a
significant impact on the area roadways.

Environmental

Forest Conservation/Tree Preservation

This site is exempt from Forest Conservation requirements because it is a single lot with
no existing forest on site. The proposed plan protects most of the existing mature trees on
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the site. Landscaping will provide for shrubs along Hillcrest Place as well as provide extra
shade trees between the parking lot and Rosemary Street. A total of 17 trees will be
removed for construction and 9 new trees will be planted in the few appropriate areas on
this highly constrained site.

The development plan attempts to save several mature trees on the site that are
immediately adjacent to or even surrounded by construction areas. The 21" Willow Oak
next to the parking lot and the 32" White Ash next to the north wall of the paved play area
- will need special attention through the construction process to achieve long term
preservation. Hand removal of walls, pavement and sidewalks within 10 feet of the tree
trunks should be specified in the construction contracts. Additional tree protection
measures for these and other mature and specimen trees on the site should be indicated
on the final sediment and erosion-controlplan, including aeration, tree protection planking,
and board walkways, where necessary. The applicant should submit a copy of the final
sediment and erosion control planto M-NCPPC for review prior to the start of construction.

Stormwater Management

This site is located in the Coquelin Run subwatershed of lower Rock Creek, a Use [-P
watershed. According to the Countywide Stream Protection Strategy (CSPS), the Coquelin
Run tributary is a fair quality subwatershed with fair habitat, placed in the Watershed
Restoration Area management category.

A stormwater management concept plan for this site has been approved by the
Department of Permitting Services (DPS). Stormwater quality control will be provided for
the parking lot by an infiltration trench. Quantity control will be waived for this site since
the proposed modernization will result in a slightly lower site impervious area and, thus,
lower storm runoff levels. Detailed SWM plans will be reviewed by DPS as part of
sediment/erosion control and stormwater management permits.

CRH:tv a:\beth.106

_ Attachments:

Vicinity Map

Existing Site Plan

Proposed Site Plan
Proposed First Floor Plan
Proposed Second Floor Plan
Demolition/History Diagram
Existing Elevations
Proposed Elevations

Letter from Julie Pounds
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CHEVY CHASE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PTA
4015 ROSEMARY STREET
CHEVY CHASE, MARYLAND 20815

January 12, 1999

Gwen Marcus Wright

Preservation Coordinator

Historic Preservation Commission :
M-NCPPC- T T
8787 Georgia Avenue

Silver Spring, Maryland 20910

Dear Ms. Wiright,

On behalf of the more than 300 families of Chevy Chase Elementary School
PTA, | write in strong support of the preliminary modernization plans submitted to
the Board of Education for our school, a copy of which is attached. As an architect
and parent in the school, | have served on the Chevy Chase Elementary
Modernization Committee since it was formed in 1998. Our 40-person committee
consists of parents from a variety of professional disciplines relevant to the

renovation process as well as neighborhood residents and local government
officials.

Chevy Chase Elementary is a very special place. We are located in one of
the few historic elementary school buildings in the county. In addition, unlike most
elementary schools that have an abundant of land, we are the second smallest
elementary school in the county. Our historic school is nestled into a three-acre
site and surrounded by wonderful early 20" century houses. Our school is more
urban than suburban. For all of these reasons, it was extremely important that we
developed plans for a new Chevy Chase that included a building that not only
respected the historic wing, but also, fit comfortably into its small site.

For more than a year, we have worked closely with the county school
officials and the architectural firm of Wiencek and Zavos to ensure that histonc
sections of the building are preserved and that the new wing is in keeping with the
character of our neighborhood. |, as well as the other members of the
Modernization Committee, believe that we have achieved a very successful plan,
and the community is very pleased with the traditional look of the school.

This traditional approach is especially evident in the proposed treatment of
the windows in the new wing. The fenestration and detailing in this portion of the
building recalls the window treatment on the Hillcrest Street side of the historic
wing. We believe that the standard window treatment evident in so many county



schools would not be compatible with the historic portion of the school and with
our surrounding neighborhood.

To achieve this compatibility however the PTA is working toward raising
supplemental construction funds for the budget for Chevy Chase Elementary
School. Several items in the proposed design are not included in the base
construction bid by the county. These items are:

* an exterior stairs that will connect the all-purpose room with courtyard.
This is important because both public spaces will be used extensively
by the community aftetthe school is renovated.

* an exterior canopy across the entrance to the all-purpose room at the
rear playground to provide shade and shelter in inclement weather and
to provide a covered entrance to the all-purpose room, especially
important when in use for the community.

-« window panels throughout the new building that are more compatible
with the 1830s older wing of the school and more in keeping with
neighborhood rather than those typically found in MCPS school
construction. These are especially important since Chevy Chase
Elementary is on such a small site—approximately 3 acres—and nestled
into a residential area.

Parents, alumni, and community members believe that these exterior
improvements have significant value to both our school and our community. We
have raised more than $40,000 through a variety of sources toward an ambitious
goal of $247,000. -We also are approaching area local jurisdictions to support
construction of a more community-friendly public school in our neighborhood.

We look forward to your review of our plans. | will be representing the
Chevy Chase PTA at the historic preservation commission meeting on
Wednesday, January 13. Please do not hesitate to call me, however, before then
if you have questions. | can be reached at 301.907.3286.

Sincerely,

\; ZLdLC: ﬁ%&é{(;__/

Julie Pounds
Vice President
Chevy Chase Elementary PTA
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~ HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION STAFF REPORT
Address: 4015 Rosemary Street Meeting Date: 1/ 13/99

Resource: Chevy Chase Elementary School , Review: Preliminary Consultation
The Town of Chevy Chase '
(Locational Atlas Resource #35/13)

Case Number: N/A  Tax Credit: N/A

Public Notice: 12/30/98 Report Date:  1/6/99

Applicant: Montgomery County Public School Staff: Robin D. Ziek
(Mr. Tim Bakos, Agent)

PROPOSAL: Demolition and New Construction RECOMMENDATIONS: Modify
. application and apply for HAWP

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
RESOURCE: Chevy Chase Elementary School in Locational Atlas Historic District
of Chevy Chase - Town of Chevy Chase . R

STYLE: Art Deco éw - ﬂ“"‘“""' L’“ﬁ’l 3 L"di\"’ - ¥ho
DATE: 1930, 1936 e endd e g Tarnly

The Chevy Chase Elementary School has been located on this circle since 1913, when Lo '(‘\ § [w{o!
portable classrooms were placed on the south side of Rosemary near Meadow Lane. The first @ ~y &M
permanent school building was built here in 1917. In 1930, the school was expanded with a brick (2. /
wing (the East Wing) to provide 12 additional classrooms. The old school building was demolished lo&’_,{_ .
in 1936 when the new (West Wing) brick building was added to the school. (See chronology and AN Ao,
MHT form, Circle ¢ 1-13 ). The architect was Howard Cutler. : Nﬂ Wde “7

7

The two brick wings of the building were connected by an enclosed wooden hall and a large Ha A,

courtyard was then created with the structures on three sides. (See description in Offutt’s book, A mé_
Circle 7 -8 Jat Cirde §,6 . ,

Additions to the school ca. 1959 provided more room while encasing the two 1930s school
buildings in a modernist conglomeration. While jarring, the two 1930s wings were preserved.
Originally, the buildings were unpainted red brick. At some time in the past, a cement wash was
applied on the exterior of the brick, and the building now appears to be a buff color. Removal of
this material would be damaging to the brick, and is proposed to remain.

PROJECT PROPOSAL

The school is out of date and in need of substantial improvement. The County is prepared
to remove all of the additions which postdate the 1036 construction, and build a new school which
will incorporate the two 1930s wings. The proposal takes its design clues from the 1930s
buildings, including decorative spandrels, window fenestration pattern which matches the original
windows, and brick construction material. (See Circle 22 ).
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STAFF DISCUSSION

The proposal appears to be compatible in scale, massing and detailing. The controversial
decisions which have been proposed include the following:

1) The design is fairly replicative of the 1930s buildings, especially in terms of the decorative
spandrels.

Staff feels that there will be sufficient differentiation between the old and new panels, as
shown on Circle  , so that they will appear similar but won’t be identical to the original panels.
The HPC may wish to discuss this with the applicant, especially concerning the differences between
the materials which were used in the 1930s and those which will be used today.

2) The new building segments will be of blond or buff brick, to match the color of the existing
school buildings with the cement wash, although the original building was plain red brick.

The HPC may wish to discuss the choice of the blond or buff brick instead of the red brick.
Staff notes that, while the red brick would have matched the original brick color, the use of red
brick now would be a marked contrast with the existing color of the original structures. The choice
of the buff matching color will help to unify the project as it stands today, while clearly
differentiating between the 1930s brick with the cement wash, and the unpainted 1999 brick.

3). The applicant proposes to replace all of the original steel windows with new insulated
windows made of aluminum. The new windows would be sized to match the existing openings.

Staff strongly supports the retention of the original windows. The use of steel windows in
_the 1930s was a important architectural feature of the day. The steel windows provided sufficient
strength of material to allow expansive window areas, such as were important in the public schools,
while also providing minimal muntin area. The result was a delicate window in a large wall area,
‘'which contrasted with the masonry material.

The retention of original materials is one of the standards established by the Secretary of the
Interior. Energy efficiency is typically the reason proposed for the replacement of original steel
windows, and yet energy efficiency may be achieved through the addition of a storm window. The
proposed aluminum windows do not have the structural integrity to match the steel windows and
* maintain the narrow muntin profiles, and therefore match the delicate character and the amount of

daylight which is achieved with the original steel windows. '

Staff strongly urges the applicant to provide a custom storm window for the original
windows in the 1930s sections of the school, and then install a compatible new thermally glazed
window in the new construction only.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

_ Staff recommends that the project be further developed to maintain the original windows, in
conjunction with a storm window, noting that the HPC would not review interior storms, but
would review exterior storms.
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BRIDGET HARTMAN
7214 RIDGEWOOD AVENUE: CHEVY CHASE: MARYLAND: 20815

12 January 1999

Gwen Marcus Wright
Preservation Coordinator

Historic Preservation Commission
M-NCPPC

8787 Georgia Avenue

Silver Spring, Maryland 20910

" Dear Gwen,

As a professional in the field of historic preservation for more that 19 years and former
member of the historic preservation commission, but more importantly, as resident of the Town
of Chevy Chase and member of the Chevy Chase Modernization Committee, I write in support
of the attached renovation plans for Chevy Chase Elementary School. Please note however that
have not had the opportunity to review more recent drawings that may be available and therefore
can not comment on any updated drawings you may have received.

Please share this letter with the historic preservation commission. I regret that I as well
as many other Town of Chevy Chase members of the Modernization Committee will not be able
to attend Wednesday’s historic preservation commission meeting. At that same time we will be
presenting a request of $75,000 to our Town Council for supplemental funding for the
construction of our historic school. I believe that Julie Pounds, vice president of the Chevy
Chase Elementary School PTA and one of the lead parent architects on our Modernization
Committee, will be attending the historic preservation committee meeting. A letter from the
Chevy Chase PTA also has been sent to your office.

As background, the historic preservation commission should know that the Chevy Chase
Modernization Committee includes approximately 40 parent volunteers—many of whom are
professionals in architecture, urban planning, and design—nearby residents, local officials, and
school staff. We have worked for more than a year on this major project with county officials
and the architectural firm of Wiencek and Zavos. From the beginning, our goal was two-fold: to
give our teachers and kids the best teaching space possible and to give our neighborhood a well
designed and community-friendly building for years to come.

We believe that we have worked together to design a very compatible, in fact, handsome
new building to join our historic west wing. The historic west wing will be renovated and
restored. The portal of the historic east wing, now encapsulated by the 1950s addition, will be
restored as the interior corridor wall to our new Media Center. Our historic courtyard, filled in
by construction in the late 1960s/early1970s, will reappears in the new school to provide sunlight
and openness to classrooms and teaching spaces now without windows and proper circulation.
We have worked to retain as much open space as possible. The community and county school
officials have come up with alternative transportation patterns for our buses and school drop off



areas—recognizing that Chevy Chase Elementary is in an urban not suburban setting on three
acres of land.

In a recent letter from the Maryland Historical Trust, the question was raised as to
whether the new design replicated the old wing, and thus one could not distinguish the old from
the new. Iurge any historic preservation commission member who has not visited the site, to
visit our school before assuming that the new design is indistinguishable from the historic wing.
We believe that, given the early stages of the design development drawings, the differentiation
between the old and new may not be obvious.

For example, the historic wing is painted and will be repainted in the renovation. The
new wing, which represents a major portion of the 69,000 square foot project, will be brick and
unpainted. As of this date, the Modernization Committee has not seen brick samples nor colored
renderings of the renovated school to make a decision as to the color of the brick. But,
regardless of the color choice of the brick, the old and the new will be distinguishable in color
and texture. In addition, the window treatment of the new portion will be different. The original
decorative window features are of limestone and the window treatment in the addition, we hope,
will be of pre-caste concrete. Lastly, assuming that the original windows of the historic west
wing can be retained and refurbished, the windows of the old and the new wing also will be very
different. The Modernization Committee anticipates seeing window samples for the new portion
in the near future.

In short, I as well as many other member of the Modernization Committee who have been
involved in the project, believe that the historic wing and the new portion of the building will be
compatible with the historic portion of the building and “a good neighbor” in our community.

Chevy Chase Elementary has been an integral part of our community since 1898 when
citizens, the Chevy Chase Land Company, and county worked together to open the first Chevy
Chase two-room school on Bradley Lane. The school continues to enjoy a strong relationship
with the community. Chevy Chase residents regularly use the school for before- and after-school
activities, for evenings and weekend events, and during the summer —voting, annual town
festivities, playground recreation, daycare, scout meetings, sports practices, summer camps, etc.
While this community involvement in the design of a public school building and community
willingness to raise funds to supplement a county budget may seem somewhat unusual, we are
very committed to achieving our twin goals of quality teaching spaces on the inside and quality
design on the outside.

We would welcome a visit by historic preservation commission members to Chevy Chase
Elementary. As one of the few remaining historic public elementary schools in the county, it’s a
very special place. Please stop by for a tour. If you have questions, please feel free to call me at
301.654.5938 (home) or 202.588.6005 (work).

Sincerely,

(SN

Bridget Hartman



CHEVY CHASE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PTA
4015 ROSEMARY STREET
CHEVY CHASE, MARYLAND 20815

January 12, 1999

Gwen Marcus Wright
Preservation Coordinator

Historic Preservation Commission
M-NCPPC

8787 Georgia Avenue

Silver Spring, Maryland 20910

Dear Ms. Wright,

On behalf of the more than 300 families of Chevy Chase Elementary School
PTA, | write in strong support of the preliminary modernization plans submitted to
the Board of Education for our school, a copy of which is attached. As an architect
and parent in the school, | have served on the Chevy Chase Elementary
Modernization Committee since it was formed in 1998. Our 40-person committee
consists of parents from a variety of professional disciplines relevant to the
renovation process as well as neighborhood residents and local government
officials.

4 Chevy Chase Elementary is a very special place. We are located in one of

the few historic elementary school buildings in the county. |n addition, unlike most
elementary schools that have an abundant of land, we are the second smallest
elementary school in the county. Our historic school is nestled into a three-acre
site and surrounded by wonderful early 20" century houses. Our school is more
urban than suburban. For all of these reasons, it was extremely important that we
developed plans for a new Chevy Chase that included a building that not only
respected the historic wing, but also, fit comfortably into its small site.

For more than a year, we have worked closely with the county school
officials and the architectural firm of Wiencek and Zavos to ensure that historic
sections of the building are preserved and that the new wing is in keeping with the
character of our neighborhood. |, as well as the other members of the
Modernization Committee, believe that we have achieved a very successful plan,
and the community is very pleased with the traditional look of the school.

This traditional approach is especially evident in the proposed treatment of
the windows in the new wing. The fenestration and detailing in this portion of the
building recalls the window treatment on the Hillcrest Street side of the historic
wing. We believe that the standard window treatment evident in so many county



schools would not be compatible with the historic portion of the school and with
our surrounding neighborhood.

To achieve this compatibility however the PTA is working toward raising
supplemental construction funds for the budget for Chevy Chase Elementary
School. Several items in the proposed design are not included in the base
construction bid by the county. These items are:

* an exterior stairs that will connect the all-purpose room with courtyard.
This is important because both public spaces will be used extensively
by the community after the school is renovated.

* an exterior canopy across the entrance to the all-purpose room at the
- rear playground to provide shade and shelter in inclement weather and
to provide a covered entrance to the all-purpose room, especially
important when in use for the community.

» window panels throughout the new building that are more compatible
with the 1930s older wing of the school and more in keeping with
neighborhood rather than those typically found in MCPS school
construction. These are especially important since Chevy Chase
Elementary is on such a small site—approximately 3 acres—and nestled
into a residential area.

Parents, alumni, and community members believe that these exterior
improvements have significant value to both our school and our community. We
have raised more than $40,000 through a variety of sources toward an ambitious
goal of $247,000. We also are approaching area local jurisdictions to support
construction of a more community-friendly public school in our neighborhood.

We look forward to your review of our plans. | will be representing the
Chevy Chase PTA at the historic preservation commission meeting on
Wednesday, January 13. Please do not hesitate to call me, however, before then
if you have questions. | can be reached at 301.907.3286.

Sincerely,
ulie Pounds

Vice President
Chevy Chase Elementary PTA



HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

Address: 4015 Rosemary Street . Meeting Date: 1/13/99

Resource: Chevy Chase Elementary School - Review: Preliminary Consultation
The Town of Chevy Chase
(Locational Atlas Resource #35/13)

Case Number: N/A Tax Credit: N/A

Public Notice: 12/30/98 ' Report Date:  1/6/99

Applicant: | Montgomery County Public School Staff: Robin D. Ziek
(Mr. Tim Bakos, Agent)

PROPOSAL: Demolition and New Construction RECOMMENDATIONS: Modify
application and apply for HAWP

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

RESOURCE: Chevy Chase Elementary School in Locational Atlas Historic District
of Chevy Chase - Town of Chevy Chase

STYLE: ArtDeco

DATE: 1930, 1936

The Chevy Chase Elementary School has been located on this circle since 1913, when
portable classrooms were placed on the south side of Rosemary near Meadow Lane. The first
permanent school building was built here in 1917. In 1930, the school was expanded with a brick
wing (the East Wing) to provide 12 additional classrooms. The old school building was demolished
in 1936 when the new (West Wing) brick building was added to the school. (See chronology and
MHT form, Circle 4 9- 13). The architect was Howard Cutler.

L.

The two brick wings of the building were connected by an enclosed wooden hall and a large
courtyard was then created with the structures on three sides. (See description in Offutt’s book,
Circle 7-8 Jar Cirde S, 6, _

Additions to the school ca. 1959 provided more room while encasing the two 1930s school
buildings in a modernist conglomeration. While jarring, the two 1930s wings were preserved.
Originally, the buildings were unpainted red brick. At some time in the past, a cement wash was
applied on the exterior of the brick, and the building now appears to be a buff color. Removal of
this material would be damaging to the brick, and is proposed to remain.

p PROPOSAL

The school is out of date and in need of substantial improvement. The County is prepared
to remove all of the additions which postdate the 1036 construction, and build a new school which
will incorporate the two 1930s wings. The proposal takes its design clues from the 1930s
buildings, including decorative spandrels, window fenestration pattern which matches the original
windows, and brick construction material. (See Circle 22 ).

@



STAFF DISCUSSION

. The proposal appears to be compatible in scale, massing and detailing. The controversial
decisions which have been proposed include the following:

1) The design is fairly replicative of the 1930s buildings, especially in terms of the decorative
spandrels. :

Staff feels that there will be sufficient differentiation between the old and new panels, as
shown on Circle | so that they will appear similar but won’t be identical to the original panels.
The HPC may wish to discuss this with the applicant, especially concerning the differences between
the materials which were used in the 1930s and those which will be used today. -

2) The new building segments will be of blond or buff brick, to match the color of the existing
school buildings with the cement wash, although the original building was plain red brick.

The HPC may wish to discuss the choice of the blond or buff brick instead of the red brick.
Staff notes that, while the red brick would have matched the original brick color, the use of red
brick now would be a marked contrast with the existing color of the original structures. The choice
of the buff matching color will help to unify the project as it stands today, while clearly
differentiating between the 1930s brick with the cement wash, and the unpainted 1999 brick.

3). The applicant proposes to replace all of the original steel windows with new insulated
windows made of aluminum. The new windows would be sized to match the existing openings.

Staff strongly supports the retention of the original windows. The use of steel windows in
the 1930s was a important architectural feature of the day. The steel windows provided sufficient
strength of material to allow expansive window areas, such as were important in the public schools,
while also providing minimal muntin area. The result was a delicate window in a large wall area,
which contrasted with the masonry material.

The retention of original materials is one of the standards established by the Secretary of the
Interior. Energy efficiency is typically the reason proposed for the replacement of original steel
windows, and yet energy efficiency may be achieved through the addition of a storm window. The
proposed aluminum windows do not have the structural integrity to match the steel windows and
maintain the narrow muntin profiles, and therefore match the delicate character and the amount of
daylight which is achieved with the original steel windows.

Staff strongly urges the applicant to provide a custom storm window for the original
windows in the 1930s sections of the school, and then install a compatible new thermally glazed
~ window in the new construction only.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

. Staff recommends that the project be further developed to maintain the original windows, in
conjunction with a storm window, noting that the HPC would not review interior storms, but
would review exterior storms. ‘

&)
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Chevy Chase Elementary School Modernization

Face EfR(‘qc;ewaa! - Ave d, 21

LIST OF ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS

OWNER STREET ADDRESS CITY / STATE / ZIP
1 O'Neill, Michael E & Mrs. 6814 Meadow Lane Chevy Chase, MD 20815
2 Bishop, Caroline M o 6812 Meadow Lane Chevy Chase, MD 20815
3 Engler, Frank R o 6810 Meadow Lane Chevy Chase, MD 20815
"4 McKee, Michael J&CW. o 6808 Meadow Lane Chevy Chase, MD 20815
5 Shahab, Parvin 6806 Meadow Lane Chevy Chase, MD 20815
s Alves DoralL. ~ 6804 Meadow Lane Chevy Chase, MD 20815
7 Robbins, John B. & J.D. ~ 3901 Rosemary Street Chevy Chase, MD 20815
8 Stone, Estelle S. o 6816 Meadow Lane Chevy Chase, MD 20815
9 Sherman, George F. Jr. & AW. B 6818 Meadow Lane Chevy Chase, MD 20815
10 Clark, John J. 6820 Meadow Lane Chevy Chase, MD 20815
11 Miller, Wiliam D & R.I. ~ 7000 Valley Place Chevy Chase, MD 20815
12 Burton, Joel S & A.J. 6901 Beechwood Drive Chevy Chase, MD 20815
13 Lowe, Michael D. & Kroning, Melissa L. 7000 Hillcrest Place Chevy Chase, MD 20815
14 Finan, Helen M. 7000 Beechwood Drive Chevy Chase, MD 20815
15 Bishop, Gregory F & J.V. 6808 Hillcrest Place Chevy Chase, MD 20815
16 Cefaratti, Robert. 4101 Stanford Street Chevy Chase, MD 20815
17 Stevens, Ronald W & S.J. 4104 Rosemary Street Chevy Chase, MD 20815
18 Shipley, David J & Wolf, Naoni R. 4102 Rosemary Street Chevy Chase, MD 20815
19 Steed, Michael R& C.S. 4100 Rosemary Street Chevy Chase, MD 20815
20 Mehlert, Peter & A M. 4008 Rosemary Street Chevy Chase, MD 20815
21 Guhin, Michael A & G.B. 4006 Rosemary Street Chevy Chase, MD 20815
22 Smith, Homer 4004 Rosemary Street Chevy Chase, MD 20815
23 Harper, Blaney & V.Z. 4002 Rosemary Street Chevy Chase, MD 20815
24 Litt, Robert S. & D.G. 4000 Rosemary Street Chevy Chase, MD 20815
25 Morgan, Helen L & R.E. 3916 Rosemary Street Chevy Chase, MD 20815
26 Cynamon, David J. 3914 Rosemary Street Chevy Chase, MD 20815
27 Morrow, W.L. & L. 3912 Rosemary Street Chevy Chase, MD 20815
28 Graeff, CarlaH. & S 3910 Rosemary Street Chevy Chase, MD 20815
29 Ring, Morton L & V.L. 3908 Rosemary Street Chevy Chase, MD 20815
30 Haddad, William R & E.F. 3906 Rosemary Street Chevy Chase, MD 20815
31 ORourke, LawrenceM& C. 3904 Rosemary Street ~ Chevy Chase, MD 20815
32 Lowenstein, Douglas & R.M. 3902 Rosemary Street Chevy Chase, MD 20815
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164 BETHESDA

Chevy Chase blamed Kensington, more
blamed Rockville. By then the Bethesda elec-
tion district was providing twenty-three per-
cent of the County tax money, but the only
"real” schools were in Glen Echo and
Bethesda.’®

Despite the disappointment, the young
school closed with a flourish:

The commencement exercises of the Chevy
Chase public school were held last Friday morning,
commencing at 9 o’clock, on the lawn before the
school building. Immediately following the exer-
cises was the oratorical contest for gold and silver
medals offered by Dr. Ryan Devereux, president of
the County school board and resident of Chevy
Chase, for which there were 17 entries. Medals
were won by Miss Helen Hodges and Miss Ruth
Pierce. The assembly was addressed by Dr. Dev-
ereux, also by Charles D. Frailey, Esq., president
of the Chevy Chase Home and School Association,
after which light refreshments were served. Ath-
letic sports by pupils closed the events of the day,
well attended by parents and friends and marking
the close of the second year of the new school estab-
lished in 1912.

The next year a $1,500, one-story annex
added three classrooms to the school. In June
the high school division reported three gradu-
ates: Helen Elizabeth Hodges, Charles
Shoemaker, and Thomas D. Servis.

In 1915 Congress changed the rules so that
those employed in the city could send their
children to D.C. schools free of charge. Some-
times everyone south of Melrose was allowed
to go to E. V. Brown, and at other times
Maryland students were excluded from that
school but allowed to attend other, less
crowded Washington public schools. In Febru-

Chevy Chase HS 1913 - (l-r) Fred Imirie, Helen Hodges,
Mark Shoemaker, Mr. Daly, two unnamed girls, Buddy
Dawson, Chick Shoemaker
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ary 1917 the County school board awarded an
$18,204 contract to Roy W. Poole of Frederick
to build a school in Chevy Chase.

In the spring of 1917 work began on Val]
Place between Meadow Lane and Rosemar
Street for the first permanent school. The
dedication of the two-story, red brick building
took place in November 1917. The school,
which some called “Valley View,” operated
with a high school for a year and then became
a seven-grade elementary. The principal, Mrs.
Barksdale, established one precedent when
she hired the first known Montgomery County
Public School school secretary, Margaret
Owens, in March 1918.

The only thing Bobby Stevens recalled
about the new school was the big assembly
room on the top floor where they sometimes
went to sing. It was also the last place he saw
a pupil really whipped:

It was one of the Dellinger boys. Miss
Ankers took him to the back of the room, and she
had a belt, and she was giving it to him. She
really had that boy jumping.

Elsie Irvine came to work there as a third
grade teacher, and then she taught the 4th
grade until her son was born in 1939. Myrtle
Anderson was the principal when she started.
She recalled that her classes sometimes had
forty-five or more students, and that the old
building had a central hall with a piano where
the classes assembled for sing-a-longs. She re-
membered Helen Stephens as the first teacher
in a tuition kindergarten, which began in 1926,
and that the other members of the staff at that
time were Savilla Burns 1st grade, Margaret
(Peg) Hyson 2nd grade, Miss Perry 5th and
Marion Swartz 6th grade.

Among the best remembered activities
were the field trips classes took downtown on
the trolley cars to visit the Smithsonian and
other museums, and the field days in Rockville
to which parents transported children in their
cars for many years although sometimes they
walked over to Bethesda and took the trolley.

Ed Stock, who hiked from his home on
Bradley Boulevard from 1916 until 1920, re-
called:

We used to go up to Rockville on the
streetcar. We used to chant “Ice cream, soda
water, ginger ale, pop! Chevy Chase, Chevy
Chase, always on top!” They had races and that
sort of thing. We had a good time.

Of course, the water tower was still there
in the circle, a constant dare to a lot of boys

(3)
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‘- and several girls. Helen “Sister” Smith (B-CC

*35) gained long-term fame by hanging by her
knees from the top of the winding stairs at ev-
ery opportunity.”

Enrollment declined in the early 1920s, but
by 1926 the building boom was well under-
way, and the trustees met to discuss a bigger
school. Mrs. Irvine said she did not think Tom
Perry or Horace Troth or the other-trustees
paid much attention to what the teachers
wanted, but soon delay became impossible.
The overcrowded school turned away twenty-
five children in 1927, and the Chevy Chase
sixth graders moved over to the newly built
high school at 44th and Willow at mid-year.5

In 1930 the school board built a twelve-
classroom, brick building facing Rosemary
Street beginning at a cost of $94,000. It almost
ended Valley Place as a street and gave the
school a new, informal name-Rosemary
School. A lunch room serving soon operated
in the basement with the help of volunteers
supervised by Mrs. Irvine, the treasurer of the
PTA. When the Chevy Chase Bank closed in
the Depression, she recalled worrying about
how she was going to pay for the produce or
get the cafeteria manager her $20 a week.

In 1936 the BOE demolished the old Valley
Place school and built a $100,000, nine-room
addition connected to the back of the older
structure by a long, white, clapboard wooden
hall. "The Long Hall' had a row of windows
on each side, and no pretense of insulation or
heat. A ten-year-old, running hard, could
shake the whole structure. In the large square
enclosed by the school buildings on three sides
was space for the annual May Day dance and
for graduation ceremonies, weather
permitting.” The enlarged school had a health

Kindergarteners practicing for the big May Day celebration in 1939.82
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room and a music room, and well into the
1940s, a room used by a cooperative nursery
school.3!

Of the private schools, the Chevy Chase
College for Young Ladies, later Chevy Chase
Junior College, was, by far, the most enduring
and most successful. Miss Rose Mactier and
her sisters operated a short-lived school at her
family's large home on Connecticut just north
of Bradley. Her father was an inventor best
known for the Atlantic City rolling chair.
Edith Claude attended what she called the
"little French school” but said:

It was dubious as to how much French we
learned, but the cookie jar which Miss Mactier kept
filled on the sideboard remains in my memory
more significantly than the French I absorbed.

She recalled going there on the streetcar
with her Irish setter, and said there were
"probably no more than eight students.”

Another pupil of the Mactiers was Don

Caffery Glassie whose family built the third -

house on Bradley Lane in 1910. He said there
were three kids in three rooms with three
teachers when he attended, but remembered
even better playing in the barn out back, which
was filled with Colonel Mactier's inventions.

Over the years the Village Hall was the site
of many dancing classes. Among the dancing
teachers were Prof. Zebele, Mrs. Murphy, Miss
or Mrs. Chase, Miss Minnie Hawke and Miss
Libby. Back on Brookeville Road, Dr. Frank
Hood Schultz purchased and remodeled the
No Gain farm. He sold roses and peonies to
D.C. florists and grew grapes and made his
own wine during Prohibition. In 1928 with the
local public school becoming crowded, he built
the Bradford Home School. Many children in
the Martin’s Additions area attended, and
some remembered playing in an
old streetcar in the school’s
backyard. The Depression and
the opening of the new building at
Chevy Chase Elementary in 1932
put this school out of business,
and then Mrs. Schultz opened the
Brook Farm tea room, the first of
many restaurants in that struc-
ture 83

The Cobb School, sometimes
called the Chevy Chase Country
Day School, began in the Village
Hall, and when enrollment in-
creased, rooms were rented in
Miss Mackrill's home on W. Kirke.

9
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 —1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION C_aw T T seee
—1500-1599 ?DOCULTUM E?onﬁwcs —UTERATURE . - _SCULPTURE
Lx —1600-1698 RCHITECTURE DUCATION . L —MIUTARY. T gioai‘gﬁﬁﬁxﬁﬁ“,m

T L1700:1788 1 _ART ' | _ENGINEERING C omusic T T
f_{... __3860.1899 —COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  _PHILOSOPHY ~ - - - TRANSPORTATION
. 1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY | _POUITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION

SPECIFICDATES 41939 BUILDER/ARCHITECT powapd Wright Cutler

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

s U S ST S
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7

‘“Chevy Chase Elementary School (1920) is important
in  the - architectural history of Montgomery County Fublic

Schools. It represenuts uwie. cuwrning tosard a more
academic and classical image for school architecture during
the 1930s. The school’s earliest remains are significant

because they help tell the story of how architect, Howard

Wright Cutler, shaped and defined the architecture of
T Montgomery County’s Fublic School System (from the 1920s to
' 1940s) . In addition, this school was the home of the
first elementary school library in Montgomery County.

; During the 19Z0s, the Chevy Chase School at Rosemary,
- e on property once owned by the Chevy Chase Land Company,
s needed to be enlarged. Jhe buildings erected reveal a
’ ' fusion of modern and tradltlonal notions of architecture.
As previously described, this school is a fairly straight-
forward structure with a modern appearance combined with
clasdical entry portals. The ;lack of, anamentatlon and
Art Deco character of this building recall “schools of the
1920s (such as the Olara Barton School, also R Cutler).
The classical disposition and entry pDrtals antlcxpate
. the grand academic institutions of the 1930s (such as
ik Bethesda-Chevy Chase, also by Cutler). '

In 1938, when Mrs. Dean Dinwoody became the president
of the PTA, she set as her first priority the establishment
of a library in the school. Fortunately, less than half
of the rooms in the east building were in use so she found
plenty of space for a library. The childrens®™ mothers
worked to organize the library; their fathers built book
shelves and magazine racks. Finally, the library
officially opened in the spring of 1939.  This was a great
achievement for the decade of the Great Depression.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Today, only one wing of Chevy Chase Elementary Schocl
(1930) reflects the building’s original character.
Originally, the building’s architect, ~"Howard Cutler,
envisioned a two-story, U-shaped design centered arcund a
court. - His plan did not incorporate the existing early
20th century building. Cutler’s design called for two
heogghly rectangular classroom wings, one of which included
space for a kindergarden. The wings were to" flanP a large
central building. Frobably due to financial limitations,
Cutler®s original plan was not completely realized.-

"At ~ the time, Chevy Chase Elementary School may have
been one of the most beautiful schools of this period. The
architect’s site design was symmetrically balanced by two
identical brick classroom buildings. In turn, each
building was ruled: by external and internal symmetry.
Each floor consisted of a long hall flanked by three
classrooms - on each side. This arrangement is still
expressed by external fenestration, especially by the three

main groupings of four windows on each  floor. These
.- 3 lproe.j,areas. of -windows,  were regerved @ for the sides
(facing the court and’ the street respectlvely). The

side elevations were without traditional elements and
ornamentation save for white huedsicourses;and some Art Deco
geometric relief work on panels bhetween first and second
story windows.

A I B
L 2.

By comparison, the entries, located on the short sides

i i i i dignified
facin the traffic circle, were grand with a d -
class?cal treatment _in the Ionic Order. The 1light hui?
stone and more sculptured appearance of tZe cgas§L§Ck
portals contrasted the flat, unartlculate re .

walls of the ?ront facadefiwhieh ‘had Mo windows.

l..v. . .2 u .

~ 'CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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FHYSICAL DESCRIFTION (CONTINUED)

Despite the classical entry portals, Chevy Chase
Elementary School was treated in a straight-forward,
economy-conscious manner. Its flat roof, flat walls,

planar window treatment, 1large areas of glass, lack of
decoration, and flat roofline with stepped center (which
was Art Deco in style) gave the school a modern, 20th
century quality characteristic of much 1920s architecture.

Post-war growth, especially during the 19460s,
resulted in the physical expansion of the schocl on its
north, east and south sides. Modern additions have
completely changed the character of Cutler’®s school.

T0Only the side, front and part of the rear elevation of the

_two-story west classroom building running perpendicular to
Hillcrest Place is still clearly visible and (more or less)

intact. One can get a glimpse of the top of the east
-building {(including some aof 1ts original Art Deco
geometric decoration? by locking above the skyline and

W behind one of the rear projections of the modern front
addition. The west building and the visible remains of

“the east building have been painted white, which, due to

- historical associations, make the west building of the

school s=eem more conventionally classical thanm 1t would
have appeared in the 1230s.

MAJOR REFOSITORIES

Archives, The American Institute of Architects;
Central Records, Montgomery County Fublic Schools:
Construction Division, Montgomery County Fublic Schools;

See Karin M.E. Alexis’ s manuscript on Fublic Schools in
Montgomery County, Maryland: 1900-44 (1988,
(Montgomery County Historic Preservation Commission

and Maryland Historic Trust).
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CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

[IGEOGRAPHICAL DATA .
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY M—M"/”e

S GE LA

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION _
Rosemary, Hillcrest Place, Meadow

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE '
KARIN M.E. ALEXIS, PH.D., ART & ARCHITECTURAL HISTORY
ORGANIZATION DATE JUNE 1 988
STREET & NUMBER ) TELEPHDNE
2449 Villanova Drive 280-1107
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Vienna, Virginia 22180

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

" The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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/M 1 | Entrance to Limestone Clad West Wing on South Side

Limestone Window Details at West Wing, West Elevation
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3 | ‘Panoramic View from Southeast Side of Chevy Chase Elementary School

t 4 | Panoramic View from East Side of Chevy Chase Elementary School
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| PRELIMINARY PLANS PRESENTATION

CHEVY CHASE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MODERNIZATION/ADDITION

4015 Rosemary Street
Chevy Chase, Maryland

MONTGOMERY COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION:

Mrs. Nancy J. King President

Mrs. Beatrice B. Gordon Vice President
Dr. Alan Cheung Member

Mr. Blair G. Ewing Member

Mr. Reginald M. Felton Member

Ms. Ana Sol Gutiérrez Member

Ms. Mona M. Signer Member

Mr. Geonard F. Butler, Jr. Student Member

MONTGOMERY COUNTY SCHOOLS ADMINISTRATION:

Dr. Paul L. Vance Superintendent of Schools

Mr. William M. Wilder Director, Department of Facilities Management

Mr. Richard G. Hawes Director, Division of Construction

Mr. Mitchell M. Brown Assistant Director, Division of Construction

Mr. Michael Shpur Architect for School Facilities, Division of Construction

Mr. Rakesh Bagai Project Manager, Division of Construction

Ms. Robin King Facility Analyst, Department of Planning and Capital Programming

| Chevy Chase Elementary School Modernization
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[FACILITIES ADVISORY COMMITTEE I |

INVOLVEMENT:

The Facilities Advisory Committee reviewed, revised, and approved the schematic design for the Chevy Chase Elementary School
modernization. The committee’s recommendations, suggestions, and guidance during the schematic design process were central to the
design process and are reflected in the proposed design.

MEMBERSHIP OF COMMITTEE:

Mary Rapp Chair/Principal; CCES Robin King Facility Analyst, Department of Planning .

Colleen Banda Staff and Capital Programming, MCPS

Rakesh Bagai Project Manager, Division of Janice Kopp Staff
Construction, MCPS Julia Levy Community Member

Steve Bates MD State Department of Education Shelly Lowenstein ~ Community Member

Joyce Bishop Community Member Ann Marie Mehlert Community Member

Kathleen Boivin Staff Carolyn Marley Staff

Maureen Bonner Staff Judy McKinney Community Member

Elizabeth Bower Community Member Marcie Meditch Community Member

Charles Bowling, Jr. Staff Mary Miller Staff

Carole Brand Community Member Stephen Muse Community Member

Mitchell Brown Assistant Director, Division of Marilyn Ordway Mayor, Town of Chevy Chase
Construction, MCPS Maxine Pagliano Staff

Bruce Crispell Community Member Thomas Palmer Staff

Edward Fisher Staff Julie Pounds Community Member .

Katherine Furan Community Member Patricia Redmond Staff

Georgia Guhin Community Member Mildred Smith Community Member

Virginia Harper Community Member Michael Shpur Architect for School Facilities, Division of

Bridget Hartman Community Member Construction, MCPS

Richard Hawes Director, Division of Construction, MCPS Estelle Stone Community Member

Laurie Haughey Community Member Mimi Tygier Community Member

Tom Huggard Town Manager, Town of Chevy Chase

Chip Jennings Community Member

Sally Kelly Community Member

| Chevy Ei;ase Eiementary School Modernization
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EXISTING BULDING INFORMATION:

Location: 4015 Rosemary Street, Chevy Chase, Maryland, in a residential community
Name of School Cluster: Bethesda-Chevy Chase High School cluster
History and Square Footage of Existing Buildings:
1930: 20,058 sf “east wing”
1936: 20,058 sf “west wing”
1958: 11,738 sf administration/classroom/multipurpose wing on south side
1959: 4,356 sf connecting link between the above structures on north side
1968: 2,968 sf classroom addition on north side ‘
1974: 13,287 sf of “east wing” demolished leaving 6,771 sf.
1974: 4,989 sf gymnasium built and 9,465 sf media center infilled courtyard

BACKGROUND/EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM OBJECTIVES:

Chevy Chase Elementary School is located on a 3.87-acre site in the town of Chevy Chase. The original school was opened in 1930 and since
then has experienced seven (7) major facilities modifications. The number of additions has resulted in the existing building having seven (7)
distinct interior floor levels and numerous other functional deficiencies.

In addition to addressing the long-term needs of this facility, the modernization will focus on 1) reducing the number of floor levels to three,
2) establishing programmatic organization that complements current and future instructional philosophy for elementary education, 3) re-
establishing architectural identity that is compatible with the existing surrounding structures, and 4) reprogram site amenities to achieve more
functionally efficient relationships.

As a member of the Bethesda-Chevy Chase High School cluster, this school provides elementary instruction to students in grades 3 through (‘
Rosemary Hills Elementary School, its paired school, provides primary level education to local students in grade kindergarten through second
grade. Unique instructional programs at Chevy Chase elementary include ‘Magrnet’ classes in computer technology, mathematics, and

science, as well as classes for gifted and talented students. Student capacities of Chevy Chase before and after the modernization are 440 and
478 students, respectively, with a core capacity for 640 students.

[

‘ Chevyr Chase Elementary School Modernization
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Upon completion of this modernization project, Chevy Chase Elementary School will have approximately 69,872 square feet. The historic
west wing will be maintained and refurbished. The historic east wing facades will be uncovered by demolition of the 1958 multi-purpose
room and refurbished. The media center will be relocated to the east wing near the main entry. The multi-purpose room will be rebuilt on the
back of the building. The administration suite will be relocated to the front of the school to allow visual control of the main entrance and bus
drop-off. The building and site will be modernized to comply with Montgomery County Public Schools (MCPS) educational specifications, as
well as with applicable codes and the Americans With

Disabilities Act (ADA). The school’s existing gymnasium, constructed in 1974, will be retained and renovated to conform to current new

elementary gymnasium functional and aesthetic standards. A future 6-classroom addition has been master planned as a part of the .
modernization design.

PROJECT INFORMATION (continued)

The school will be housed in the Radnor Center during the 1999-2000 school year while modernization construction progresses.

TEACHING STATIONS AND SPACES PROVIDED WHEN COMPLETE:

Summary of Classrooms: Support Spaces:

Classrooms 18 Special Ed. Resource Room 1
Special Education Classroom 1 Speech / Language 1
METS Classroom 1 Therapy/Support 1
ESOL Classroom 1 Testing/Conference 1
Small Group Instruction 4 Math Assessment/Records 1

Art 1 Reading/Language Arts 1
Music 1

Core Facilities: Other: .
Instructional Media Center 1 Administrative Suite 1
Communications Studio 1 Staff Lounge 1
Computer Center 1 Staff Offices and Building Services Facilities
Science Magnet Lab 1 .

Gymnasium 1

Multipurpose Room/Food Service 1

{Chevy Chase Elementary School Modernization




ﬂ‘ PROJECT DESIGN | — ||
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SITE:
Size of Site: 3.87 acres ‘
Site Features: Small irregular shaped corner lot with streets and traffic circle on 3 sides; homes on 2 sides.

Sloping site drops 15’ across the areas of major sitework (29’ total).
Proposed construction will occupy a footprint similar to the existing building.
Existing paved play area is multi-level, and will be re-graded to be level with 1% floor.

Unusual Conditions: Site area is only a third of that typically required for an elementary school. All areas of site are used.
City streets are and will continue to be used for bus and parent drop-off, although a new designated
pull-off area on Hillcrest Drive for parent drop-off will be created to enhance traffic flow and safety.

Storm Water Management: Stormwater will be collected from area inlets and piped to an underground quality and quantity
control system located beneath the paved play area north of the school building.
Utilities: The building is served by a 2-1/2 inch domestic water line, a 6 inch fire service water line, and two

(2) 3-inch and one (1) 4-inch sewer lines. Upgrade to these services will be required. New
underground service will provide electric power. The existing gas service will be upgraded.

Number of Parking Spaces: Existing — 33.
Proposed — 36 in 2 areas; gated paved play area will serve as overflow parking for after-hours
events.
Adjacent Property Uses: All adjoining properties are single family residences. The concern about the impact of construction
traffic will be addressed by requiring the contractor to vary the routes used to the site.
Exterior Lighting: Site lighting will be designed to shield adjacent residences from intrusive glare while maintaining a
safe and secure site. .

Paged
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“ PROJECTD]iSIGN(contmued) — ;

BUILDING:

Number of Levels: 3

Type of Construction: Existing — cast-in-place concrete
New Work — steel frame, masonry exterior walls

Description: This is a modernization project. The existing building is a roughly square block with 5 different
floor levels. The proposed design reduces this to 3 levels and is organized around a central
courtyard located at the second (main) floor level. The 2™ and 3™ floors have a loop circulation
system. The smaller 1* floor has an L-shaped circulation pattern. .

Student Capacity: Existing — 440 students and after modernization 478 students

Handicapped Accessibility: The building will be handicapped-accessible from 3 entries at 2 different levels. An elevator will provide
internal accessibility to all areas.

Code compliance: The design complies with the current versions of BOCA, NFPA, and ADA.

Because of the building’s age and historical significance, the facades of existing building will be
restored in accordance with Maryland Historical Trust requirements.

Mechanical and Electrical Systems: New mechanical and electrical systems will be provided. A chiller will be rooftop-mounted behind a
parapet screen wall. Hot- and chilled-water distribution loops will serve local Air Handling Units.

Technology: Classrooms have distributed computer outlets on the walls that allow multiple group teaching areas
within a classroom. Individual classrooms are designed to provide flexible teaching spaces, i.e.
small group sessions or lecture sessions. (Students can be broken up into small groups for project-
oriented teaching or all students can face a teacher in a traditional lecture teaching method.)

ENERGY MANAGEMENT STATEMENT: .
Type of Windows: Insulating glass in operable thermal-break metal windows.
Use of Insulation: Rigid insulation in cavity at all new exterior walls, roofs, and perimeter of slabs-on-grade.
Addition of wall and roof insulation at existing construction.
HVAC Energy Features: Zoned hot and chilled water system.

Energy-efficient equipment.

Energy management system.
Special Energy Saving [tems: Energy-efficient lighting fixtures and ballasts.
Innovative Measures: Use of extensive natural daylighting.

| Chevy Chase Elementary School Modernization




e VS D I et TR e

[PROJECT DESIGN (continued)

BUILDING SECURITY:

The building will have a motion sensor alarm system monitored by the MCPS security office. Higher risk areas, including the TV studio,
computer lab, administrative area, media center, and music classroom, will have stand-alone security systems. The administrative suite is
at the front of the building for visual control of the main entry.

TECHNOLOGY INFRASTRUCTURE:

The modernized Chevy Chase Elementary School, in preparation for technology, will include CAT 5 cable which will support switched
Ethernet (10 Mbps dedicated), fast Ethernet (20- Mbps), and FDDI (100 Mbps). It is anticipated that these higher bandwidth technologies
will satisfy normal school requirements for the next four to eight years. The improvement in electronic switching devices for use on CAT
5 cable systems will result in even higher band width by the year 2001. Included in the building design is a dark fiber optic will be
utilized in the building design, that will accommodate new technology systems that may be developed in the future.

In the future, video may be fully digitized. Then, the digital signal can be transmitted via the CAT 5 network and/or fiber optic cables
which are part of the network. This design will include a 1000 MHz broadband distribution system that concentrates all equipment at the
head end with only cabling, taps and outlets within the school, simplifying maintenance. This system offers full cable spectrum to every
building outlet, provides 3 dedicated channels for in-school broadcasts, and gives every outlet television origination capability.

Page 4B
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EXISTING SITE PLAN
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EXISTING FIRST FLOOR PLAN
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| WPROPiOgED FIIHIET FLOOR PLAN
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[EXISTING SECOND FLOOR PLAN
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[PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR PLAN
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EXISTING THIRD FLOOR PLAN
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PROPOSED THIRD FLOOR PLAN
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PROPOSED ELEVATIONS
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[ DESIGN INFORMATION B | T ]

DESIGN TEAM MEMBERS

Architect: Wiencek + Zavos Architects, PC

Civil Engineers: Macris, Hendricks, and Glascock, P.A.
Structural Engineers: Wolfman & Associates

Mechanical Engineers: Mendoza Ribas Farinas and Associates
Electrical Engineers: Mendoza Ribas Farinas and Associates
Cost Estimator: U.S. Cost Inc. ‘
PROJECT SCHEDULE

Preliminary Plans Brochure: November 1998

Construction Documents Complete: March 1999

Award Construction Contract: May 1999

Project Completed: July 2000

ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COSTS

Building Area: Demolition: 28,281 sf
Renovation: 32,756 sf
New: 37,116 sf
TOTAL: 69,872 sf
Construction Cost Estimate: Building & Site: $6,300,000
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THRNOIO DEPARTIENT OF PERMITTING SERVICES

250 HUNGERFORD DRIVE. 2nd FLOOR ROCKV'L. .0 20050
3011217-6370 : DPS-#8 .

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
301/563-3400

APPLICATION FOR
HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT

Contact Person; T i BAKHS
Daytime Phone No.. ___ 3OV 9496220

Tax A t No.: O‘?—Oll—04-(al‘743
Name of Property Owner: MoNT COU HT"{ Puntlpscb&lb;éylime Phone No.: 2ol 27 i 3 %é’

asress:_BE0 HupoERFoRD DRWE . Roc\iLe ~ PAD 20850
Street Number Teity Stast Zip Code

Contracton: N'/ A Phone No.:

Contractor Registration No.: N / A ‘

Agent for Owner; \ EK +Z_ANKY HITEZT S Daytime Phone No.. 20\ 949, $£22.0

LOCATION OF BUILDING/PREMISE
House Number: CHEVY CHASE. ELEM., SCHOOL.  street: 40‘ LY RO{)EM%R\'/ STREET
Town/City: C\L’ E \J\TI I C‘H/-\SE— - NearestCross Street: H HLLCREST PRIVE

Lot: - Block: - Subdivision:
3%6
Folio: 1 13 Parcel:  —
T42"
1A, CHECK ALL APPLICABLE: CHECK ALL APPLICABLE:
}@Construct (O Extend " Atter/Renovate dac (Jshb [7) Room Addition  [J Porch [0 Deck [ Shed
J Move O3 install ~ & Wreck/Raze [ Solar () Fireplace (] Woodburning Stove ] Single Family
{J Revision JXi Repair ] Revﬁcable {J Fence/Wall (complete Sectiond) . (] Other:
1B. Construction cost estimate:  $ (:', 300, OO

1C. If this is a revision of a previously approved active permit, see Permit #

PART TW0: CDMPLETE FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION ANlD EXTEND/ADDITIONS

2A. Type of sewage disposal: 01 MWSSC 02 [J Septic 03 (JJ Other:

2B. Type of water supply: o1 N WSSC 02 O Well 03 [ Other:

PART THREE: COMPLETE ONLY FOR FENCE/RETAINING WALL

3A. Height feet inches

e don't dcecpt Mss

3B. |Indicate whether the fence or retaining wall is to be constructed on one of the following locatit
: ? ! Couslahion . Lk
] On party line/property line [ Entirely on land of owner O Onpub (1 6]_ « HAW /I

- " "

: iFuAll need 94" ) —
1 hereby ceqtify that | have the authority to make the f ing application, that the application is ¢ ) %’ Wy with plans
approved by all agencies listed and | hereby acknawledgae anyd accept this to be a condition for th l'“"“*)ou' M e L“

s
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] CHEVY .CH‘ASEAS Eo ; 1995 :'-f-; =, phot:q(s)
ADDRESS (‘MEN Omg ELEM

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

1.'Gothic Revival 7. Cdl&nial Revival

2. Renaissance Revival 8. Four Square
. Tudor Revival 9. Craftsman BEAVX ALS+
Classical Revival 10. Bungalow ADEXZUg
. Mission 11. Art Deco pﬂihulkiJL
6. Dutch Colonial 12. other

NUMBER OF STORIES

1 ‘ 1.5 2V 2.5 3 or more

- (indicate #)

NUMBRR OF BAYS ‘
1l 2 3 4 5 6 Oor more

(indicate #)

1. Wood - clapboard" Brick 5. Concrete 7. Stucco

PRINCIPAL WALL MATER?iﬁS - 1st story
2. Wood - shingle . Stone 6. Aluminum/Vinyl 8. Other

2nd story
1. Wood - clapboard 9 Brick 5. Concrete . 7. Stucco
2. Wood - shingle . Stone 6. Aluminum/Vinyl 8. Other

PRINCIPAL WINDOW TYPE - 1st Story ,
a. 1/1 b. 8/8 c. 6/1 d. 6/6 e. 9/1 f. Casement g. Other

2nd Story : : 4
a. 1/1 b. 8/8 c. 6/1 d. 6/6 e. 9/1 f. Casement g. other HOA)SR

ROOF SHAPE A

Gabled: Hipped: SRR

D & &) EB EB-

"ok ke ponr.a. po—y Wore Frege] , Hore wms infooL> Am_r Cmﬂ . S '

@ @ S % fwm R
S L I

DATE/ERA OF CONSTRUCTION {2}  *

pre-1916 - 1916-27 . 1927-45 V/ post-45 unknown

notes on back
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Chevy Chase Elementary School Modernization

5

1 | Entrance to Limestone Clad West Wing on South Side 2 | Limestone Window Details at West Wing, West Elevation




Chevy Chase Elementary School Modernization

3 | Panoramic View from Southeast Side of Chevy Chase Elementary School

4 | Panoramic View from East Side of Chevy Chase Elementary School
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Chase Elementary School M

odernization
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iy 6 | View of “Old” meets

“New” from South Side Traffic Circle
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The Windows And Deers That Grest The Worid,

MUNTINS /

MUNTIN BASES

& SASH DIVIDERS

HALF SCALE SECTIONS

ACCESSORIES
28-0 (ZMUNTXOS)
Poge 6 .

STANDARD MUNTIN GRIDS

\

-

_] l 5/16° Al l 5/16° _] 3/8° ‘1 l_ﬂ
B - (] 3 = g
MUNTIN GRID MUNTIN GRID MUNTIN GRID MUNTIN GR
H-374 H-1906 H-340 H-983

Al 7/16° g ”];’E'LTTLN /8¢ 5/8°
(TYP)
s i G i ﬂ S cz:all o B
1 N 3
MUNTIN GRID MUNTIN GRID MUNTIN GRID MUNTIN GRID
H-1690 H-082 H-08! H-083
RDLL—FDRHED ROLL-FORMED ROLL-FORMED
ALUMINUM ALUMINUM ALUMINUM
3/15° 5/16°
‘I A] 5/16° (8mm]
| l L ‘.] '
2 T
= S
o
BETWEEN GLASS BETWEEN GLASS BETWEEN GLASS
M £ ‘ PA TIN F 4¢ A NTIN F 4°
STANDARD COLONIAL MUNTIN 1" COLLONIAL MUNTIN PROFILE COL.ONIAL MUNTIN)

71 Progress Avenue, Cranberry Township, PA 16066

Phone (724) 776—7000 Fax (724) 776—7088
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The Windowe And Dowrs That Grest The World.

MUN I INS s MUNI IN BASES
& SASH DIVIDERS

HALF SCALE SECTIONS

- Page 3

ACCESSORIES
Z8-0 (ZMUNTX03)

(

GLASS BITE

POCKET

MUNTIN BASE
TERMINOLOGY

OVERALL

GLAZING POCKET

OVERALL |

INFILL POCKET. (THICKNESS)

GLASS
DEPTH

MUNTIN BASE \‘

bt

FACE

\

DEPTH

f DEPTH

T
I

N\

F.C.

BASE

e | \

CLEARANCE

DERPTH

MUNTIN BASE l
ADJUSTMENT |
AS REQUIRED : .

.

f.

d

OPTION

\

)

71 Progress Avenue, Cranberry Township, PA 16066

Phone (724) 776—7000 Fox (724) 778-7088



* e ARCHITECTURAL. & HEAVY COMMERCIAL  TR-9100
. ‘ TRACO SINGLE HUNG SIDE LOAD WINDOW —~  ©68-0
. Page 2 of 18

The Windovns Ao Doors Thas Graet The Worid. HALF SCALE SECTIONS

( | 3 /4 |

‘ OPTIONAL
HEAD
INSERT

HEAD
¢
a
&
2
2
i
@ Y
HORIZONTAL HORIZONTAL
MERT;ILNG E ASTRAGAL TRUE MUNTIN
j]
. >
5 z
OPTIONAL z %
HALF =
SFREEN —\\\\\\\\\ g §
b4 z
Z SEALANT— z
2 W
S 5 -
[+'4 _r_’—:
u 5
® : g
siL | 2
it §
HORIZ. OFFSET MULLION“
|
L WINDOW WIDTH FIXED / HUNG

OPTIONAL JAMB
INSERT CAN

ONLY BE USED =
WITH °S-1612° "
JAMB FRAME \ b

k 2 3/8° J

71 Progress Avenue, Cranberry Township, PA 16068 Phone (724) 776-7000 Fax (724) 776-7088




N ARCHITECTURAL & HEAVY COMMERCIAL  TR-9100
' % TRACO SINGLE HUNG SIDE LOAD WINDOW ca-0
. ' - Poge 3 of 18

The Windones dnd Doors Thas Graes Tha Werld HALF SCALE SECTIONS
- ( . WINDOW WIDTH \
|
—_—
E-----3 1
@ Z
. N
E . ot ]
(]
= .
= —]
2 7/8° /
@ OPTIONAL HALF SCREEN

LEFT JAMB RIGHT JAMB

(WITH CLASS 5 BALANCES) (WITH CLASS S BALANCES)

WINDOW WIDTH

"
o
o 3
N
. ow
3 o g
™ =
} E 2 3/8° _J
; o ¥
i N |2 ®)
] z TRI-LITE FIXED JAMB
; > (WITH 2° PANEL)
g R WINDOW WIDTH
TRI-LITE g ‘
INTERMEDIATE SILL X ﬁ
(WITH 2" PANEL) ~
5
g
>
a Z
[79)
2
_
| [
| g
.g 4
- ; 2 3/8°
- '_ @ ALT.

FIXED SILL TRI-LITE FIXED JAMB
k (WITH Z* PANEL) (WITH ALTERNATE 1" INS. GLASS) J

71 Progress Avenue, Cranberry Township, PA 16066 Phone (724) 776-7000 Fax (724) 776—-7088
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ARCHITECTURAL & HEAVY COMMERCIAL  TR-2400
: % TRACO 2 174" PROJECT-IN WINDOW

The Windows And Doers That Grest The Werid.

HALF SCALE SECTIONS

Poge 2 of 30

f 2 174

3 3/8‘

o

VENT HEAD

OPTIONAL

SCREEN \j )
DRIP CAP USED WHEN

OPTIONAL SCREEN
IS NOT REQUIRED \|

@ -

VENT SiLL

o~
~ S
WINDOW HEIGHT

3 3s8°

FIXED HEAD

WINDOW WIDTH

-

j

WINDOW HEIGHT

3 3/8°

HORIZONTAL INTEGRAL MULLION
FIXED/VENT

=

N

\ VENT JAMB

OPTIONAL
SCREEN

-
1
I

1,-\511

REF. DIM,

71 Progress Avenue, Cranberry Township, PA 16066
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